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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ACE INTEGRATED
SOLUTIONS LIMITED {the “Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes
in Equity, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to standalone financial
statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information
{hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 20013, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its profit, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SA”s) specified under seclion 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone inancial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAL™) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAT"s Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matiers to communicate in our report,

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon, The Director’s Report, Chairman’s Statement, Management
Discussion and Analysis and report on corporate governance is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor's report.

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements. our responsibility is to read the
other information and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Managements and Board of Director’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statemenis

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
O errar,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors and Management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whaole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaterent when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.,

s Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIOMNS LIMITED
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we are also responzible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal linancial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of Management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company s ability 1o continue as a going concern. 1§ we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. o modify our opinion,
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
CONCErn.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlving transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant defliciencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements.

b} Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
50 Tar as it appears [rom our examination ol those books except for the matters stated in the
paragraph 1 (i) (vi) below on reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014,

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) ol the Act,

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in paragraph 1 (b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) and
paragraph 1 (i) (vi) below on reporting under Rule [l{g)of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”, Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

Inn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the vear is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended. in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its standalone financial statements. — Refer Note 28.0.5 to the standalone financial
statements

ii.  The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresesable losses,

iii.  There were no amounis which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed tunds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person
or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™). with the understanding.
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Benefliciaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guaraniee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii} of Rule 11{e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year,

Based on our examination which included test checks and information given to us,
the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account,
which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective
software,

s The PPE (Property. Plant, and Equipment) software used by the company did
not have an audit trail feature enabled, consequently, there was no audit trail
maintained for transactions recorded within this particular software for the
whole year,

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated
throughout the vear for the respective accounting software, we did not come across
any instance ol the audit trail feature being tampered with during the course of our
audit.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central

Government
and records
explanations
paragraphs 3

Place: Faridabad
Date: 29.05.2024

in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books
of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to information and
given to us, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. D03343N)

NARESH KUMAR AGGARWAL
Partner

{Membership Na.0BT351)
LIDIM: 2408735 1 BRALMDSEGGT
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1{g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Ace Integrated Solutions for the vear ended 31* March,
2024 of even date)

Report on the Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ACE INTEGRATED
SOLUTIONS LIMITED (the “Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the yvear ended on that date.

Managements and Board of Directors® Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audil of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instilute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI™). These responsibilities include the design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act. 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance MNote™) issued
by the ICAL and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the
Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal finaneial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained. is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inhereni limitations of inlernal financial controls over {inancial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
errar or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls  over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No. D03343N)

MNARESH KUMAR AGGARWAL
Partner

(Membership No.OBT351)

LIDIM: 2408735 1 BKALMDSEGGT

Place: Faridabad
Date:29.05.2024
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ANNEXURE ‘B* TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2 under * Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section
of our report to the Members of Ace Integrated Solutions Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that;

i In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

ii. (a)

()

(A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details
of right-of-use assets.

{B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

We are explained that the management has carried out the year end physical verification of
majority of fixed assets. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size and nature of operations of the Company. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. The management has adopted physical verification in a phased manner so that
all the Property, Plant & Equipment are covered within a period of three vears,

Based on our examinalion of record of the Company and information and explanations
given, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title deeds of all
other immovable properties {other than properties where the company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial
staterments included under Property, Plamt and Equipment are held in the name of the
Company as at the balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-
of-use assets) and intangible assets during the vear.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the record of the Company. no proceedings have been initiated during the
wear or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder,

Physical wverification of inventorv has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such wverification by the
management is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory were noticed during such physical verification by the management.

During the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
INR 5 crores, in aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets and accordingly. the question of our commenting on whether the quarterly
returns or statements are in agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company
does not arise.

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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{a) The Company has made an investment in one company during the year. The Company
has not granted secured’ unsecured loans/advances in nature of loans, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any parties. Therefore, the reporting under clause
3iin). (iii)(a). (iiiWc), (iiid), (iii)e) and (iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company,

(b} In respect of the aforesaid investment, the terms and conditions under which such
investment were made are not prejudicial to the Company s interest,

The Company has not granted any loans or made investments or provided any guarantee or
securities. Hence, reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted
any deposits from the public nor any amounis which are deemed to be deposits, within the
meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there
under, Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. Also, there are no amounts outstanding as on March 31, 2024, which are in the nature
of deposits.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified for the activities of the Company by the
Central Government under section 148{1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Having regard to the
nature of the Company’s business / activities, reporting under clause {vi) of the Order is not
applicable.

In respect of statutory dues:

{a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Emplovees® State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax. duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom,
duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at
March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became pavable.

i{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on records of the
Company examined by us, details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which
have not been deposited as on March 31, 2024, on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of | gemanded paid which the where
statute dues e iy amount dispute is
in lakhs in lakhs el pending
The Income Income Tax
Tax Act, Income Tax 2.90 Mil 2017-2018 Appellate
1961 Tribunal

—t—y
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According to the explanations and information given to us by the management and as verified
by us, there are no transactions which were not recorded in the books of account and have been

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under Income Tax
Act, 1961,

{a) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the record ol the company. the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to lenders,

{b) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the record of the Company. the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

{c) The Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)ic)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.,

{d) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the record of the Company, it has not raised any fund on short- term basis. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(ixNd) of the order is not applicable.

{e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries. The Company did not have any joint venture or associate
company during the year.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries. The Company did not have any joint venture or associate company
during the vear.

{a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public ofTer
(including debt instruments) during the vear and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

{b) During the year. the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures {fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

ia) During the cowrse of our examination of the books and records of the Company and
according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no
material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the vear.

{b) Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company. carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form
ADT-4, az prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not
required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the provisions stated under
clause (xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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ic) We have been informed by the Management that the company has not received any whistle
blower complaints during the year (and uplo the date of this report), hence reporting under
clause (xi)c) of the order not applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable,

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

ia) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the vear under audit. issued to the
Company during the vear and fill date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non=cash transactions with
its directors or persons connected with its directors, and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

{a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)a) of the Order is not
applicable,

{b)  The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

ic)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

() In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group and accordingly
reporting under clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the vear.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exisis as on the date of the audit report

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing al the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

{a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to
be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act). in
compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause (xx}a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

i{b) Based of our examination of records of the Company and as explained to us, the Company
has transferred funds during the year required to be spent on CSR. 1o implementing agencies
for designated projects. Based on third party confirmations, we report that there are no
unspent amounts w's. 135(3) of the Act pursuant to ongoing projects being under taken by
the said implementing agencies. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company,

Since this report is being issued in respect of standalone financial statements of the company,
hence clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable.

For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
{Firm’s Registration Mo, 003343N)

MARESH KUMAR AGGARWAL
Partner

(Membership No.0BT351)

LIDIN: 24087331 BRALMDS667

Place: Faridabad
Date: 29.05.2024
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Particulars MNote No 31032024 JL03.2023
I Assets
(1) Mon-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment’s I 1749 WD
{b) Intangible Assets 1) 15 -
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 2 bt 05
{ii) Other Financial Assets 3 H
(o) Mon-Current Tax Assels 4 52 fh5
(d) Other Mon-Current Assets 10 344 it
Total Non-Current Assets 683 592
{2) Current assets
(o) Inventories f 12 43
(k) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 7 460 573
(i1} Cash and cash equivalents LTEN] 126 179
{i1i) Bank balances other than cash and cash
equivalents Bib) 196 1iH)
(iv) Other Financial assets 0 323 404
(¢} Other current assets 10 184 16l
Total Current Assets 1,361 1403
Total Assets 2,044 1055
IL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
{a} Share Capital L1 L.020 L.020
() Onher equity 12 HE3 825
Total equity 1,903 1.845
{2) Liabilities
A MNon-Current liabilities
() Financial liabilities
(i) Bormowings 13(a) 14 0
(b Emplovee benefit obligations [d 4 T
() Deferred tax linbilities (Met) 3 12 18
Total Non-Current Liabilities 30 45
B. Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 13(h) 4] 5
{ii) Trade payables 15
- Total Outstanding Dues of  Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises 4 21
- Total Outstanding Dues of creditors
other than Micro  Enterprises  and
Small Enterprizes 712 |23
{iii) Other Financial Liabilities 16 7 B
{c} Other current liabilities 17 22 8
Total Current Liabilitics 111 165
Total Liabilities 141 210
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,044 2,055

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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28

As per our report of even date

For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 003343N

Sdi-
(Naresh Kumar Agearwal)
Partner
M. Mo, D87351

Place: Faridabad
Diate: 29.05.2024
LD 2408735 | BEALMDEGGT

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sdi- sdl-
Chandra Shekhar Verma Amita Verma
[ Ddireetor) [ Directar)

[Nz 010851 [ O s

Sdi-
Rohit Goel
Chief Financial O1fTicer

Sdi-
Rahul Chaunhan
Company Secretary

p—
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Particulars Note No J1.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Imeome
Revenue from operations I8 914 i |
Mher Income 19 44 20
Total Income 958 711
Expenses:

Purchase of Stock-in-trade 20 533 148
Changes inventories of Stock-in-trade 21 (29 (43}
Employvee benefit expense 22 124 93
Financial costs 23 2 2
Diepreciation expense 1 15 16
Other expenses 24 276 404
Total Expenses 921 644
Profit before tax 37 67
Income Tax expense:

= Current tax 25 7 I8

= Deferred tax 3 (12 z

= Tax Adjustments for previous vear |
Total Tax Expenses i4) 20
Profit for the year 41 47
Other Comprehensive income / (loss) for the vear, net of tax
(1) Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or

loss
- Change in fair value of equity instruments 23 2
- Re-measurement zains /losses) on defined employes benefit

plans 1 -
(i) Income tax relating 1o Iems that will not be reclassilied

subsequently to profit or loss 16) i1

Other Comprehensive Income for the period, net of tax (i+ ii) 15 1
Total Comprehensive income for the year 59 48
Basic earnings per share of par value 10/~ each (INK per share) 26 058 .47
Diluted camings per share of par value 10V- cach (INR per share) 26 .58 .47
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Aecounts 28

As per our report of even date

For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 003343N

Seli-
{Naresh Kumar Aggarwal)
Partner
M. Mo, 087351

Place: Faridabad
Drate; 29.05,.2024
LDIN: 24087351 BEALMDEGGT

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdi- Sdi-
Chandra Shekhar Yerma Amita Verma
(Director) {DMrector)
DIM: (108U [Nz (T0RYUL4
Sdi= Sdf-
Rohit Goel Rahul Chauhan
Chief Financial OfTicer Company Secretary

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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Motes 31.03.2024 J1.03.2023
{A) | CASH FLOW FROM OPERTING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tox a7 67
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 1 15 1
Finance Cost 23 2 2
Gain / (Loss) on sale of Fixed Assels i) b
Inierest Received 24 (13) (L]
Operating Profit before Working Capital Change 41 85
Adjustments for Working Capital Changes:
(Increase)/Decrease in nventories (29) (43)
i Tncrease ) Decrease in Financial-Non-current assets (4 6o
(Inerease)Decrease in Financial=current assels |83 | 8}
i Increase )/ Decrease in Other non=current assels (B2) ()]
(Increase)Decresse in Other non-current assels (23) (73)
[ Increase)y Decrepse in Trade pavahles (68) 211
[ Inerease) Deerease in other-current Liahilities 14 (431
i Inerease)'Decrease in Provisions (2) 1
Cash Generated from Operations 30 125
Direct Taxes Paid f (48
Met Cash flow from Operating activities 36 77
{B) | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets including Intangihle assets (18) -
Acguizition of Bank Deposits (B5) -
=ale proceeds from disposal of Fixed Assets 9 22
Purchase of Investments (1) -
Interest Received 13 [
MNet Cash used in Investing Activities (52) 28
(C) | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Proceeds / (repavment) of Bormowing i5) i 17%)
Finance Cosls 2) i2)
Net Cash (outflow) /inflow from financing activities (7 (180)
Net (decrease)inerease in cash and cash equivalents
[ A+B+C) (53) (75)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the vear 174 254
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear 126 179
B. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per
the cash flow statement:
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cash and cash equivalents 126 179
Balance as per statement of cash flows 126 179
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to
Accounts 28
As per our Report of even date
For SANAMRKS & ASSOUIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMN: D03343N
Sd~- Sdf-
Sdi- Chandra Shekhar Verma Amita Verma
iNaresh Kumar Agoarwal) (Director) (Director)
Partner DM OIORS9S] [Tz O TOESG
M. No, 087351
ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIOMNS LIMITED
( 1
L 1)




Place: Faridabad
Drate: 29.05.2024
LIDIN: 24087351 BRALMDEAGT
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Sdf-
Rohit Goel
Chief Financial Officer

Sd/-
Rahul Chauhan
Company Secretary

A Equity share capital

MNumber of shares Amount
Particulars {in absolute nos.)
As at April 01, 2022 L0, 200, D00 1.020
Changes in equity share capital - -
As at March 31, 2023 10,200,000 10240
Changes in equity share capital - -
As at March 31, 2024 102000 (MR 1,020

B. Other equity

Reserve and Surplus

ERTHOLES Securities Premium Retained earnings Total
Balance at April 01, 2022 540 236 770
Profit for the vear - 47 47
Other comprehensive income for the vear - 2 2
Balance at March 31, 2023 540 285 815
Profit for the yvear - 41 41
Other comprehensive income for the

Vear - 17 17
Total comprehensive income for the

year - 58 58
Balance at March 31, 2024 240 343 £83

As per our Report of even date

For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 003343N

Sdf-
(Naresh Kumar Aggarwal)
Partner
M. Mo, DR7351
Place: Faridabad
Dyate: 29.05.2024
LIDIN: 24087353 1 BERALMDEAGT

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sdi- Sdi-
Chnadra Shekhar Verma Amita Verma
{Director) (Director)

([N OT0RSSST) (DM 10899 )

Sd/-
Rohit Goel
Chiefl Financial Officer

Sdf-
Rahul Chauhan
Company Secretary

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
CIN: LE29DLIYTPLCOSE3ITI

Motes to the Standalone financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(Amount in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote: 2 Investments

(Amount in INK Lakhs)

Particulars 31032024 31032023
Investment in Gold (at amortised cost) 7 7
Investment in Equity Instruments (at fair value through
other comprehensive income)
Unguoted
A G Engineers Private Limited
{1200 shares of INR [0 each fiully paid up) 35 30
Ace Education Private Limited
{30800 shaves of INE 10 each fully paid up) 26 E
Investment in Equity Instroment of subsidiary company (at
amortised cost)
Unquoted
Ace Prometric Private Limited
(0% contribution fully paid in capital) 1 -
Total Invesiment 59 65
MNote: 3 Other Non-Current Financial Assets (Amonnt in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 3L03.2024 1032023
Security Deposit b 4
Total non-current Mnancial assels 8 4
Mote: 4 Non-Current Tax Assets (net) {Amaunt in INK Lakhs)
Particulars 3032024 31032023
Current tax assets. net of current lax payable 52 [i%]
Total Non-Current Tax Assets (net) 65 65
Mote: § Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net) {Amomnt in INR Lukhs)
Particulars

3L03.2024 31032023
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable
to:
Deferred Tax Assets
Grantuity | L
Total Deferred tax assets (A) 1 |
Deferred tax liabilities
Intangibles - -
Property. plant and equipment () (1)
Invesimenis () 13)
Total deferred tax liabilities (B) (13) (19)
Deferred tax assets/{liahilities) (net) (A-B) i12) (18)
Movement in deferred fax assersdiahifities

CUharge 1o
Particulars 1 April 2023 Sl Stmiewvecs of 31 March 2024
of P&L OCL
Propertv. plant and equipment (16} 12 - {4)
Intangibles - in B in
Ciratuity {} I - 1
Invesiments i3) 0 16} el
( 1
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Net deferred tax asset (liability) (18) 12 (@) (12)
Particulars 1 April 2022 Charge i Charge to 3 Murch 2023
Statement
of P&L Statement of O]

PPE (14} 12} - i16)
Giratuity - i - Y]
Investments (2) . i (3)

Net deferred tax asset (linbility) (16) ) (1) (18)

(1) The Company”s weighted average tax rates for the vear ended March 31, 2024 was 26% (March 31, 2023
26

(i Deterred tax assets have been recognized o the extent of available and reasonable cerainty of future
taxable profits which will be available against which temporary differences can be utilised.

Mote: 6 Inventories (Amount in INK Likks)
Particulars 31032024 31.03.2023
Traded Goods 72 43

Total Inventories 72 43

6.1 Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. The cost formulas used are First-
in First Out ('FIFO). The cost of inventories comprises all cost of purchase including duties and taxes (other
than those subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities), conversion cost and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,

Mote: 7 Trade Receivables {Amornt in TNR Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 JL.03.2023

(Valued at amortised cost)
Unsecured, Considered Good

Trade receivables from contract with customers 460 573
Less: Allowances for bad and doubiful debis - -
Total trade receivables 460 573

*The allowance for bad & doubtful debes (for impairment of trade receivable) has been made on the basis of
Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Method based on management's judgement. To the extent of ECL provision, the
trade receivables have been classified as doubtful and the remaining have been considered as good.

7.1 Trade receivables are vsually on trade terms based on credit worthiness of customers as per the terms off
vontract with customers,
MNote: Refer Note 27.1 and 27.2 for ageing schedule

Mote: Bia) Cash and cash equivalents {Amannt in INK Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
C'ash on hand ] 1]
Balance with banks in current accounts 1246 179
Total cash and cash equivalents 126 179
Mote: 8(h) Bank balances other than (a) above (Amaunt in INE Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Deposits account with bank maturity more than 3 months but less than 12
months

- Remaining maturity for less than twelve months 196 1(H)
Total bank balances other than (a) above 196 1040
MNote: 9 Other current financial assets {Amaunt in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Other receivables (unsecured, considered good) 12 [[1]

96
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Security deposits (repavable on demand) jill 394
Total other financial assets 313 404

Mote: 10 Other assets

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03,.2024 3032023
Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Capital advance 340 258
Total 340 158
Current (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advance to Suppliers 135 119
Capital Advance 42 37
Balances with government authorities 7 7
Prepaid expense - |
Total other current assets 154 164

MNote: 11 Share Capital

Particulars

Mumber of Shares

Amount (in Lakh)

(in nos.)

Authorized equity share capital
As at April 01, 2022 11000000 1.100
Increase during the year - &
As at March 31, 2023 [ RN 1. 100
Increase during the year - -
As at March 31, 2024 11,000,000 1.100

Number of Shares Equity share
{i} Movement in equity share capital {(in nos.} Capital
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up share capital
Asal April 01, 2022 10, 200,000 1,020
Increase during the year - -
As at March 31, 2023 10,200,000 1.020
Increase during the year & o
As at March 31, 2024 10,200,000 1020

Terms! Rights attached to equity shares

a) The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of INE 10 per share. Each

shareholder is eligible for one vote per share.

b} The Company declares and payvs dividend in Indian Rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors
is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. except in case of interim

dividend,

¢} In the event of liquidation of the company. the holders of equity share will be eligible to receive remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders,

{iiy Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars Number of Shares |

o holding

Number of Shares | % holding

e
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Chandra Shekhar Verma 42,00, D00 33.82% 34,500,000 344
(Promaoter)

Amita Verma {Promoter) 3299550 32% 32.99.550 32%
Shivangi Chandra - 0% 7,530,000 T

(iii) Shareholding of Promoter at the end of the year

Promoter Name e N e ] [ st

(Absolute) the year

Chandra Shekhar Verma 4,200,000 41.18% T.35%

Amita Verma 3.299 550 32.35% -

Shivangi Chandra - 0, 00%% -1.35%

Ace Integrated Education Private Limited 150 0,00 % -

Shivani Realbuild Private Limited 150} 0, (0% -

Shivam Onling Education And Calibre |50 00, %5 -

Testing Lab Private Limited

MNote: 12 Other equity {Amount in INK Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Reserve and Surplus
securities Premium 340 340
Retained earnings 343 2R5
Total reserve and surplus 883 815

(i) Securities Premium

Opening balance 540 3440
Amount received on issue of shares - -
Amount utilized towards bonus issue of shares - -
Closing balance 540 540

(i) Retained Earnings
Opening balance 185 236
Profit for the vear 41 47
Items of aother comprehensive income
recognised directly in retained earnings

-Change in fair value of Equity instruments 23 2
Re-measurement gains S (losses) on delined | -
emplovee benefit plans

=Deferred Tax on Reclassification to OCI £ (1)
Closing balance 343 285

Mature and purpose of other reserves

Securities premium
Securities premiom is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with
provisions of the Act.

Retained earnings
Retained Earnings are profits that the Company has camed tll date less transfer to General Reserve, dividend or
other distribution or transaction with shareholders.

Mote: 13 Borrowing {Amaunt in TNR Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03,2023
(a) Non- Cuarrent

98
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Secured
Loans from Banks
Rupee Car Loan I 20
Total Borrowing = Non Current 14 20
(h) Current
Secured
Loans from Banks
Rupee Car Loan i} 3
Tatal Borrowing - Current ] 5
The above loans are secured by way of:
Rupee Car Loan
a1 Car Loans are secured by way of Hypothecation of Car
Mote: 14 Emplovee benefit obligations [Amounl in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 31032024 31.03.2023
Gratuity 4 7
Total Employee benefit obligations 4 7
MNote: 15 Trade pavables (Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total owtstanding dues of micro enferprises and small enterprises 4 21
lotal outstanding dues of ereditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 72 123
Total trade pavables 76 144

The carrying values of trade payables are considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair value,

Mote: Refer Mote 27.53 and 27.4 for ageing schedule

Mote: 16 Other Financial Liahilities

(Amount in INK Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Acerued Payvroll f b
Leave Encashment 1 2
Taotal Other Financial Liabilities 7 8

Maote: 17 Other Current Liabilities

[ Amaunt in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Stlatutory tax pavables 22 i
Total other current liabilities 22 8

Mote: 18 Revenue from operations

{Amaunt in INK Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Revenue from contract with customers:
-Sale of products G35 489
=Sale of services 270 202
Total revenue from operations 214 691
(i) Disaggregation of revenue based on product or service
Examination and related I'T services 279 489
Printing and paper sales Kl 202
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Speciality Chemicals 315 -
Total revenue firom contiract with custoniers 914 691

(iiy Performance obligation

Sale of products: Performance obligation in respect of sale of goods is satisfied when control of the goods is
transferred to the customer. generally on delivery! dispateh of the goods as applicable and payment is generally

due as per the terms of contract with customers.

Sales of services: The performance obligation in respect of examination and related I'1 services is satisfied over
a period of time, In respect of these services, pavment 1% generally due upon completion of service period based

on time elapsed and acceptance of the customer.”

Mote: 19 (Other income

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Interest income
Interest on FDR 13 [
Other Non-Operating Income
Liahilities written back 27 4
Profit on Sale of Motor Car 2
Other Mise Incoime - 3
Forex Gain | -
Rent Received - T
Interest On Income Tax Refund | -
Total other income 44 20

Mote: 20 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

{ Amount in N Lakhs)

Particulars 31032024 31032023
Purchase of Traded goods 533 172
Total Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 533 172

Mote: 21 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Stock at Commencement

Stock in Trade 43 -
Stock at Close

Stock in Trade 72 43
Total Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade (29) (43)

Mote: 22 Emplovee henefit expense

{Amount in NI Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 117 #6
Gratuity (Refer note 28.0.8) [ 1]
Contribution w provident & other Tunds { Reler note 28.0.8) 4 4
Staff and Labour welfare 2 3
Total Emplovee benefit expense 124 93

Mote: 23 Finance cost

{Awmount in INK Lakhs)

Particulars J1.03.2024 J1.03.2023
Interest and finance charges on financial liabilities z 2
Total finance cost 2 2
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Mote: 24 (Mher expenses {Ammaunt in INKR Laklis)

Particulars F1.03.2024 JLO3.2023

Examination conduction expenses it 142

IT expenses for examination conduction 122 125

Printing Expenses I 29

Legal & Professional Expenses 26 21

Electricity Expenses 1n 12

Advertising and sales promotion 4 1

Auditor's remuneration (reler nole 24a) 3 4

Bad Debis - %

Bank charges n 1]

Conveyance & Travelling Expense 3 3

Directors' Sitting Fees 1 1]

Donation 1

Freight and Transportation 9 4

Insurance Expenses 1 1

Internet & Software Expenses 4 3

Loss on sale of Machinery 2 o

Miscellaneous expenses 1 3

Power and Fuel Expenses - b

Rates & Taxes el 0

Rent Expenses 18 3

Repair & Maintenance Expenses 2 25

Security deposit written oft ] -

Security Expenses 5 ]

Tuotal other expenses 270 404

Mote: 24a Payment to Auditors (excluding GST) {Amount in INK Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Audit Fees 3 4

Total pavment to anditors 5 4

Mote: 25 Income tax expense (Amount in INR Lakhs}

Particulars JL0A2024 | 31.03.2023

(a) Income tax expense

Current tax on profits for the vear

Current Tax 7 18

Adjustments for current tax of prior periods | -

Total current tax expense b 18

Deferred tax

[ecrease (increase) in deferred tax assets () ()

[decrease (increase) in deferred tax liabilities (12} 2

Total deferred tax expensed(eredit) 12y 2

Income tax expense 4 0

() :Ien::n‘millaﬂ-nn of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
ndia’s tax rate:

Profit before tax as per statement of profic & loss 37 a7

Indian Income Tax Rate 2o 00% 26000

f 101 |
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Computed Tax expense 110 17
Tax effect of:
Expenses disallowed = Expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable
profit - |
Effect of income deductible for tax purposes (2} -
Current Tax provision (A) 8 18
Incremental Deferred Tax assets and lability (12} 2
Deferred Tax provision (B) (12 2
Tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (A+B) 4 20
MNote: 26 Earnings per share

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
CIN: LE2990DL1997PLCOSSTS
MNotes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Amount in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(a) Basic earnings per share 0,58 047

Diluted earnings per share .58 0.47

(b} Reconciliation of earnings wsed in caleulating carnings per share

F1.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
Met Profit afier Tax as per statement of Profit and Loss atributable o Equity 59 4%
Shareholders
{e) Weizhted averase number of shares used as denominator

31032024 | 31.03.2023
Weighted average number of shares used as denominator in caleulating basic and
diluted earnings per share 102 102

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
CIN: LE2990DL1997TPLCOS83T3

MNotes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Amount in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule:

27.1 Trade Receivables ageing as at March 31, 2024

{Amounnt in INR Lakhs)

Duitstanding for following periods from due date of pavment

. Less More
Particulars Lo Mot | than & | 6 Months 1-2 3.3 gk —
Unbilled i . . Than 3 Total
due | Manth | -1 Year Years Years
2 VEears
Undisputed Trade
receivables  —  considered - - 233 - 4 7 25 269
oond
Lindisputed Trade
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit
risk
Undisputed Trade
Receivahles - credit - - - - - - - -
impaired
Disputed T Receivahles
I'tr:u__t.d rade Receivables _ _ _ _ ) 73 168 191
— considered good

102

—
Ozt
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Disputed Trade Receivables
— which have significant
inerease in eredit risk

Disputed Trade Receivables
- credit impaired

27.2 Trade Receivables ageing as at March 31, 2023

(Amount in INK Lakhs)

(Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Not :If:: 6 | 6 Months | 12 2.3, | Mare

Ainiled due | Month | -1 Year Years | Years bl Tl

% yoars
Undisputed Tiade
receivables —  considered - - 186 1l 14 35 - 416
| good

Undisputed Trade
Receivables — which have
significant increase in credit 2 & z = z 3 E =
Tisk
Undisputed Trade
Receivahles - credit - - - - - - - -
impaired
Dispul:.‘d Trade Receivables g . . 5 6 K 141 157
— considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables
— which have significant - - - - - - - -
increase in credit risk
Disputed Trade Receivables
— credit impaired = 3 & : . f 2 =
Trade Pavables Ageing Schedule:
27.3 Trade Pavables ageing as at March 31, 2024 {Amount in INR Lakhs)
Pistiealirs Uinbilled Nl Less than 1 II-I .1-\3 Muoire Than Total

dues due Vear Y ears Years 3 vears
i) MSME . & 4 . - - 4
i) Chers [i] 26 24 - - 16 72
i) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - -
iv) Disputed does — Others - - - - - - -
27.4 Trade Receivahles ageing as at March 31, 2023 {Amount in IR Lakhsy

. Uinbilled Nuol Less than 1 1-2 21-3 Muore Than -
rartientars dues due Years Years 3 vears et
ues e year ¥

i) MSME - - 5 16 - - 21
it} Cihers - = 943 3 3 24 125

iii) Disputed dues — MSME

iv) Disputed dues — Others

103

—
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A

MNote: 28 Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the Standalone financial statements

Corporate Information

The Company is engaged in contract business of highly confidential work of manpower recruitment
of various govt/Semi govt organisation by processing online/offline application and conduction of
examination, and processing of examination results. The Company also involves in the paper trading.
printing business and trading of speciality chemicals,

Basis of Preparation

a) Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS),
under the historical eost convention on the acerual basis except for certain financial instruments which
are mepsured of fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 (the Act) (o the exient
nodified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBIL. The Ind AS
are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thercalier,

b) Use of Estimates

I'he preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
adjusiments, estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies
and the reported value of assets, liabilitics, income, expense and related disclosure concerning the
items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates and
underlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised if management became
aware of changes in eircumstances surrounding the estimates. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and, if material, their efTects are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. Application of accounting policies that require
critical accounting estimates involving complex and eritical judgment 15 disclosed in notes o
accounis,

¢} Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/noncurrent
clussification, An asset is current when it is;
- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating eyele:
= Held primarily for the purpose of trading:
= Expected (o be realized within twelve months afer the reporting period; or
= Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted Trom being exchanged or used to settle a lability Tor
at least twelve months after the reporting period.,
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when: - It is expected to be settled in normal operating eycle: - It is held
primarily for the purpose of trading: - Tt is due o be seitled within twelve months afer the
reporting period; or - There is no uncenditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Dieferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-curmrent.

Significant accounting policies

Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation

The company has elected the option 1o continue the carrying value for all of its property, plant and
equipment as recognized in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS. measured
as per the previous GAAP and use that as the deemed cost as at the date of transition as per Ind AS
101, Propertv, plant and cguipment are stated at original cost net of tax'duty credit availed, less
accumulated depreciation and sccumulated impairment losses. iFany.

Initial Recognition and measurement
An item of property, plant and eguipment is recognised as an asset if and only 17 it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item

Foiga ]

L J
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can be measured reliably. When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have difTerent
wseful lives, they are recopnised separately, Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of
acquisition/installation or construction less aceumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable 1o bringing the asset. inclusive of non-
refundable taxes & duties, to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of eperating in
the manner intended by management,

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrving amount of the asset when it s
probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant
and FEquipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item. if it is probable that the future
economic benelits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably, The carrving amount of the replaced part is derecognized. When each major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrving amount of the item of property. plant and equipment
as a replacement 17 the recognition eriteria are satisfied, Any remaining carrving amount of the cost
of the previeus inspection (as distinet from physical parts) is derecognized. The costs of the day -to-
day servicing of Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized in profit or loss as ineurred,

Derecognition

Property. Plant and Equipment are derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
their use or upon their disposal. Gains or losses on Derecognition of an item of Property. Plant and
Equipment are determined by comparing net disposable proceeds with the carrving amount of
Property. Plant and Equipment and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss under “Other
Income/Other Expenses™ when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss on a Straight-line method (SLM) basis over the estimated
useful lives of each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment.

If significant parts of an item of property. plant and equipment have different useful lives. then they
are accounted for as separate items {major components) of property. plant and equipment and
depreciated individually,

Estimated useful lives of assets are determined based on technical parameters’ assessment. taking into
account the nature of the asset, the estimated vsage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset,
past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and
maintenance support, ele.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rata basis from the
date of acguisition, or installation, or construction, when the asset is ready for intended use.
Depreciation on an item of property, plant and equipment sold. discarded, demolished or scrapped. is
provided up to the date on which the said asset is sold. discarded. demolished or serapped.

The determination of depreciation and amortization charge depends on the useful lives which is based
on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand. competition and other
ceonomic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the
level of maintenance expenditires required 1o obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.
The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets are reviewed at each financial yvear end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Residual Value has been taken between 0-3%

Useful life of the all Property. Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets are in accordance with
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment Useful Life of Asset ( In Useful Life of Asset
year) as per Schedule-11 { In vear) as
adopted
Plant & Machinery 15 15
Motor Vehicle b L
DiTice Equipment 5 3
Computer 3 3
ServersMetworks (& f
f 105 |




i)

i)

iv)
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Eleetrical Installation 1 1
Furniture and Fixtures [} 10

Depreciation methods, vseful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, as appropriate,

Impairment of Assets

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. For the purpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e.. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the
value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating units (CGLUY to which the assets belong, [F such assetls are
considered to be impaired, the impairment o be recognized in the statement of profit and loss is
measured by the amount by which the carrving value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable
amount of asset.

Heversal of impairment losses recognized in prior vears is recorded when there is an indication that
the impairment losses recognized Tor the assets no longer exists or have decreased,

Revenue Recognition

The company trades in paper and speciality chemicals. Revenue arising from sale of products s
recoghized when significant risks and rewards of ownership have passed to the buyer under the terms
of contract and the amount of revenue can be measured relinbly and it is probable that the cconomic
benetfits associated with the transaction will low to the Company.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts recervable for goods provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts, taking into
aceount contractually defined terms of pavment and exeluding taxes or duties collected on behal F of
the government, Any retrospective revision in prices is accounted for in the vear of such revision,
Rendering of services

Bevenue from time rate contracts are recognized based on time spent and Jfor parameters achieved in
aceordance with contracted terms, The Company collects service tax on behalf of the government
and. therefore. it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company. hence it is excluded from
revenue,

Revenue from fixed price construction contracts is recognized under percentage of completion
method, Percentage of Completion method is determined as a proportion of cost incwrred upto the
reporting date to the total estimated contract cost. However. when the total project cost is estimated
o exceed the total revenues from the project, the loss is recopnized immediately.

Revenue from service contracts billed on a cost plus mark-up model is recognised on an accrual basis
as and when the services are rendered and in accordance with the terms of the contracts. Revenue
from services alse comprises salaries and personnel expense. facility operating costs, general and
administrative expenses, depreciation/amortization expenses and other statutory cost incurred for
group companies and charged on a cost plus mark-up basis in accordance with the respective
agreements and are recognised as and when these services are rendered.,

Revenues from all other services are recognized as and when these are completed,

The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance=based billing and / or
milestone-based progress billings, Bevenues in excess of billing are ¢lassificd as unbilled revenues,
while billing in excess of revenues is classified as contract liabilities (which we refer 1o as "unearned
revenues" ). For examination conduction, the performance obligations are satisfied as and when the
services are rendered.

Interest Income:
Interest income is recognised on lime proportion basis,

Other Income:
Any Other Income i5 recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account as and when acerued,

Inventories
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(i) Inventories are valued on FIFO basis at lower of cost or estimated net realisable value. However.
materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below
cost ifthe finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at cost or above
cost,

(1) Cost of Work in progress includes direet materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on normal operating capacity.

(111} Cost of finished goods and work in progress include all costs of purchases, conversion costs and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. The net
realisable value is the eatimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(iv) Serap is valued at Net Realisable Value.

vl Taxation

(a) Current Tax
Current tax expense is recognized in statement of profit and loss based on current tax rate in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,

Current tax is the expected tax pavable on the taxable income for the year. using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax pavable in respect of previous
Veirs.,

Current income faxes are recognized under “income tax payable” net of pavments on account, or
under “tax receivables™ where there is a credit balance.

iby  Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided in full vsing the balance sheet method on temporary differences arising
hetween the tax bases of assets and habilities and their carmving amounts in the financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised il they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised Tor all taxable temporary differences, except:

(1} When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and. at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,

(11} In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difTerences,
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unosed tax losses can be utilised, except:

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, aftects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,

In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary difTerences will reverse in the foresecable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary ditfferences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it 15 no longer probable that sufficient taxable prolit will be available o allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be wtilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting
date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow
the deferred tax assel to be recovered,
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the vear
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized outside
the statement of prodit and loss (either

in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCT or direct in equity.

vi) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Disclosure of contingencies as required by the Indian accounting standard is furnished in the Notes
on accounts,

Provisions are made when (a) the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events: (b) it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation; and (ch a reliable estimate is made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent Liability is disclosed after careful evaluation of facts. uncertainties and possibility of
reimbursement, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
remote. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in notes. Contingent assets are not
recognized. However, when the realization of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no
longer a contingent asset. and is recognized as an asset. Information on contingent liabilities is
disclosed in the notes to the financial sialement. A contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow of
ceonomic benefits is probahle,

vii)  Financial Instruments

(a) Financial Assets
Initial recognition and measorement
The company recognizes financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets are recognized at fair value on initial recognition,
exeept for trade receivables which ane initially measured at transaction price, Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are
mot at far value through profic or loss are added o the fair value on initial recogmition. Purchase and
sale of financial assets are accounted for at trade date.

Subsequent Measurement: Non-derivative financial instruments

Financial assets carried at amortized cost (AC)

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost it it is held within a business model
whose objective is 1o hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial assel give rise on specified dates 1o cash Mows that are solely pay ments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)

A linancial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income i it s
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual eash flows
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specilied dates
o cash Mows that are selely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued
through profit or loss.

(b} Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
The Company’s financial liabilities inelude trade and other pavables, loans and borrowings ete. All
financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and bormowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs, if any.

Offsetting of Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liakilities are ofTset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there 15 an intention
tor seftle on a net basis. o realize the assets and settle the liabilities simulaneously.
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Derecognition of financial instruments

lhe company derecopnizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or it transters the financial asset and the transter qualifies for derecognition
under Ind A% 109 A [inancial liability {or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the
company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expires.

vilill  Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
mecessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized
as parl of the cost of the assel, All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
oceur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

ix)  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short<term
deposits with an original maturity of twelve months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk
ol changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash Nows. cash and cash equivalents consist
of cash and shori-term deposits,

%} Cash Flow Statement
Cash flosvs are reported using indirect method as per Ind AS 7, whereby profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or aceruals of past or future cash
receipls or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue generating, financing and investing
activities of the Company is segregated.

%) Earning Per Share
Basic earnings (loss) per share are caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to cquity sharcholders and the weighted averaze number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

i) Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which
it may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the
company’s Chiel Operating Decizion Maker (*CODM™) to make decisions for which discrete
financial information is available. Based on the management approach as defined in Ind A% 108, the
CODM evaluates the Company s performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various
performance indicators by business segments and geographic segments. Operating Segments are
identified and reported taking into account the different risk and return, orgamisation structure and
internal reporting system.

i) Fair Value Measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fairvalue is the price that would be received o sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an ordinary
transaction between markel participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction o sell the assel or transfer the lability takes place either;

(i} In the principal market for assel or liability, or
(i) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be aceessible by the Company.
The Fair value of an asset or lability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability. assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest,
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A Tair value measurement of a non- financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate ceonomic benefits by psing the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the eireumstances and for which
sullicient data are available o measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unebservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which Fair value is measured or diselosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy. described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is material to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1- Quoted{unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2- Waluation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value
measurement is unobservable,

For assets and habilities that are recognized in the Gnancial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reasoning
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is material to fair value measurement as a whole)
at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature. characteristics and risks of the asset or liahility and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above,

Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category:

March 31, 2024
FYTPL FYTOCI Amortised  Total

Cust
Financial assets
Trade receivables - - 46l 460
Cash and cash equivalents - - 126 126
Bank balances other than cash and cash - - 196 146
equivalenis
Other financial assets - - 331 331
Investments - By - LAY
Total financial assets - 89 1,113 1,202
Financial liabilities
Bormewings - - 20 20
Trade pavables - - T4 76
Total financial liabilities - - 26 95

March 31, 2023
FYTFL FYTOCI Amortised Total
Cost
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Financial assets

Trade receivables - - 373 573
Cash and cash equivalents - - 179 179
Bank balances other than cash and cash - - 101 L]
equivalents

Other financial assets - - 407 407
Investments - (%] - 63
Total financial assets 65 1,260 1,325

Financial liahilities

Borrowings - - 25 25
Trade pavables - N 144 144
Taotal financial liabilities - - 169 169

Fair Value Hierarchy

The fair values of the financial assets and liahilities are included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at
measurement date under the current market condition regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using other valuation technigques, The Company has established the following
fair value hicrarchy that categorizes the values into 3 levels. The inpuls to valuation technigues used
o measure fair value of financial instruments are:

Level I: Level | hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market ( for example
traded honds) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market
data and rely as litthe as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair
value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2

Level ¥: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data. the instrument
is included in level 3.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost

Az of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 the fair value of cash and bank balances. trade receivables,
other current financial assets, trade pavables and other current financial labilitics approximate their
carrying amount largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments.

For other linancial assels thal are measured at amortised cost, the carrying amounts approximate the
fair value.

Financial risk management

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by
the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls to monitor risks and adherence to limits, Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly o reflect changes in market conditions and
the Company's activities.

This note explaing the sources of risk which the entity 15 exposed to and how the entity manages the
risk in the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising | Measurement Management
from
Credit risk Cash  and cash | Credit ratings Diversification of
equivalents Bank Accounts
Credit risk Trade receivables Ageing analyvsis Part of daily business
management
Credit risk Financial assels | Ageing analysis Credit limits
measured at amortised
cost
Market risk - Interest | Borrowings Sensitivity Analysis Regularly  assessing
Rate risk the market
f 111 |
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Market risk - other | Investments Sensitivity Analysis Regularly  assessing
price risk the market
Mlarket risk - | Inventories Sensitivity Analysis Part of daily business
Commaodity price risk management
Liguidity risk Borrowings,  Trade | Maturity analysis Part of daily business
payahles. other management
finaneial liabilities

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty might not honor its obligations under a financial instrument
or customer contract leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed o credit risk from its
operating activities (primarily Trade Receivables).

Customer credit risk is managed in accordance with the Company s established policy. procedures
and contrals relating o customer credit risk management. The Company assesses the credit guality
of the counterparties taking into account their financial position. past experience and other factors.
Credit risk is reduced 1o a significant extent if” the projects{s) are funded by the Central and state
Government and also by receiving pre-pavments (including mobilization advances) and achieving
praject completion milestone within the contracted delivery schedule. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored and assessed, The Company follows the simplified approach for
recognition of impairment loss allowance for frade receivables. Impairment. if any. is provided as per
the respective eredit risk ol individual customer 85 on the reporting date.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future eash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three tvpe of risks: Foreign exchange
risk. Interest rate risk and other price risk.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to risk due to interest rate fluctuation on long term borrowings. Such
borrowings are based on fixed as well as floating interest rate, Interest rate risk 15 determined by
current market interest rates, projected debt servicing capability and view on future interest rate. The
Company mitigates this risk by regularly assessing the market scenario and finding appropriate
linancial instruments like Interest Rate Swap.

The exposure of the company”’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period
are as follows:-

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023

Loans - Yariable Rates

Long Term Loan 14 20

Short Term Loan [ 5

Tutal 20 25

Impact on Interest Expenses for the

vear on 1% change in Interest rate

SR e As at ;ﬁ:};;ﬂ‘l 31, As at J';;:;ch 31,

Impact on P&l 0 1]

Total 0 0

Commodity Price Risk

Commodity price risk arises due fo fluctuation n prices of raw material, The company has a risk
management framework aimed at prudently managing the risk arising from the volatility in raw
material prices and freight costs. The company’s commodity risk is managed centrally through well-
established trading operations and control processes. In accordance with the risk management policy.
the Company carefully calibrates the timing and the quantity of purchase,

Liquidity Risk
Liguidity risk arises from the Company’s inability to meet its eash flow commitments on time.
Prudent liguidity risk management implics maintaining sufficient stock of cash and marketable




a)

securities. The Company maintains adequate cash and cash equivalents along with the need based

eredit limits o meet the liguidity needs,

Capital Management

The Company™s objective with respect o capital management is (o ensure continuity of business while
at the same time provide reasonable returns to its various stakeholders. In order to achieve this.
requirement of capital is reviewed periodically with reference to operating and business plans that
take into account capital expenditure and strategic investments, Sourcing of capital is done throwgh
Judicious combination of equity/internal aceruals and borrowings, both short term and long term. Debt

0 equily ratio is used o monitor capital,
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As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars

[eht 20 25
Less: Cash & Cash equivalents 126 1749
Met Debt -6 -155
Total Equity 1,903 1.845
Net Debt to Equity Ratio -0.06 -0.08

Related party relationships, transactions and balances

The related parties as per the terms of Ind AS-24." Related Party Disclosures™, (under the section 133
of the Companies Act 2003 (the Act) read with Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015
(as amended Irom time o tme)}. as disclosed below; -

Key Management Personnel:
Chandra Shekhar Verma

Amita Verma

Rajeev Ranjan Sarkari
Rahul Chavhan

Rohit Goel

Mon-Executive Directors

Kumar Vishwajeet Singh
Ritika Srivastava

Mitin Kumar RadheyShyvam Sharma

K I Rao
Deep Shankar Srivastava

Subsidiary Company

Associated Concerns

Ace Integrated Education Private Limited

Amety Offset Printers

My India Industrial Promotion  Foundation
(Section 8 Company)
Myace India Education Promotion Foundation
(Section § company )
Shivam Online Education and Caliber Testing

Lab Private Limited

Buildo Ace India Private Limited

Ace Prometric Solutions Limited

Managing Director

Whole=time Director

Director and Chief Executive Officer
Company Secretary

Chief Financial Odficer

Mon-Executive Directors
Mon-Executive Directors
Mon-Executive Directors
Mon-Executive Directors
Mon-Executive Directors

Wholly owned Subsidiary

Enterprises in  which directors  are  having
significant influence
Enterprises in  which
significant influence
Enterprises in which
significant influence
Enterprises  in which
significant influence
Enterprises  in - which
significant influence
Enterprises  in which
significant influence
Enterprises  in which
significant influence

directors  are  having

directors  are  having
directors  are  having
directors  are  having
dircctors  are  having

directors  are  having
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NI Bolvners Pravate Liftiated |':ﬂlc_l"!'|]"IﬁES_ in which directors are  having
- significant influence
Reship Mart Private Limited {Formerly known as | Enterprises  in which directors are  having
Shivangi paper products private limited) significant infTuence
Bhagvati Electronics Private Limited Ff_nle_r!:unscs_ in which directors are having
significant influence
Harlzon Infoplay Limited F{ntn:_t'!Jrlsn:s_ in which directors are  having
significant influence
AG Engineers (P) Limited r.'.:ntt'll'!:I]'ISL‘ti- in which directors  are  having
significant influence
h) Transactions with Related parties:
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,
Mature of Transaction =
WERES|SH. L TaRN St {Amount in 2023 (Amount
Lakhs) in Lakhs)
Subscription of Investments
Ace Prometric Solutions Private Limited
1.00 =
Revenue
Sale of Paper and other printing services
Amety Offset Printers 40,34 200, (W)
Receipis from conduction of examination
Shivam Online Education & Caliber Testing Lab Private 3.00
Limited o
Bhagvati Electronics Private Limited - 10,00
Expenses
Rent Paid
Ace Integrated Education Private Limited 18,00 1.00
Bhagwvati Electronics Private Limited - 2.00
Managerial remuneration
Key Management Personnel -
Chandra Shekhar Verma 3100 3100
Amita Verma 19.00 19.00
Rajeev Ranjan Sarkari 11.33 -
Non-Executive Director
Director sitting fiees .40 a
Examination conduction expenses
Bhagwvati Electronics Private Limited - 1.00
Expenses incurred on hehalf
My India Industrial Promotion Foundation .03 0l
Myace India Education Prometion Foundation - (02
Horizon Infoplay Limited = 0.07
[ !
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Reship Mart Private Limited 002 i
Press Ace Online Services Private Limited 002 0z
AG Engineers Private Limited - 002
Shivam Online Education and Calibre Testing Lab Private 0.02 0.01
Limited B
Ace Integrated Education Private Limited - 02
Buildo Ace India Private Limited .02 -
NI Polvmers Private Limited .04 -
Ace Prometric Solutions Private Limited 003 -
Bhagvati Electronics Private Limited (.02 -
c) Balances at year end: Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,
(Amount in 2023 (Amount
Lakhs) in Lakhs)
Amount Receivabhle
";}.ﬁ"}“m Online Education and Calibre Testing Lab Private 21.33 24.08
Limited
Press Ace Online Services Private Limited 0.0l i
5 Contingent Liabilities
As at
Particulars March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Claims against the company not acknowledged as
debts
Disputed demand ol income tax for which appeals
have been preferred 2.90 -
Total contingent liabilities 2.90 -

Direct tax contingencies: The Company has ongoing disputes with income tax authorities relating 1o tax treatment
of certain items. The disputes relate to tax treatment of certain expenses claimed as deductions, computation or
cligibility of tax deductible items for assessment year 2018-2019,

The Company has contingent liability in respect of demands from direct tax authorities in Indin and other
jurisdictions, which are being contested by the Company on appeal amounting to Bs. 2.90 lakhs as at March 31,
2024 and Wil as at March 31, 2023,

6 Dues to micro and small enterprises

The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006 (MSMED Act'). Disclosures pursuant o the said MSMED Act are as follows:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, | March 31,

2024 2023

Principal Amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and 4 21

remaining unpaid s ot vear end

Interest due to supplicrs registered under the MSMED Act and remaining - -

unpaid as at year enil

Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, - -

beyond the appointed day during the vear

Interest paid. under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered - -

under the MSMED Act, bevond the appointed day during the vear
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Interest paid. other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act. o supplicr - -
registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointment day during

the vear

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making - -

pavment (which have been paid but bevond the appointed dav during the
vear) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

Inierest accrued and remaining unpaid ai the end of each accounting vear - -
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding wvears, until such date when the interest dues above are - -

actually paid o the small enterprize, for the purpose of disallowance of
a deductible expenditure under section 23 of MSMED Act

Segment wise Revenue and results

Operating segmems are defined as components of the Group for which diserete financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker, in deciding how to allocate
respurces and assessing performance. The Group’s Chiel Operating Decision Maker ("CODM”) is the
Chiel’ Executive Officer. The Group has identified business sepments as reportable segments. The business
segments identified are Examination and related IT services and Printing and paper sales. CODM does not
review assels and liabilities a1 reportable sepments level, hence segment disclosures relating o wtal assets
and liahilities have not been provided.

Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

Faiticalars 2024 (Amount in Lakhs) | 2023(Amount in Lakhs)
Segment Revenue

Examination and related 1T services 79 459
Printing and paper sales 320 202
Specialty Chemicals il5 -
Total Segment Hevenue 914 691
Segment Hesult

Examination and related I'T services 129 207
Printing and paper sales 7 k1
Specialty Chemicals B2 -
Total Segment Hesult 218 238
Finance Costs (2) 12)
Orther Income 44 a0
Other unallocable expenditure i223) i 189)
Profit before Taxation 37 o7

Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans

Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS - 19 “Employee Benefits™ (notified under the section 133 of the
Companics Act 2003 (the Acty read with Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2005 (as
amended from time to time) and other relevant provision of the Act) are given below;

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the year is as under:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Emplover’s Contribution towards Provident Fund (PF) 4 4
Emplover's Contribution towards Emploves State
Insurance (ES1)* 0
4

* pelow roumding of T norms

Defined Benefit Plan

The gratuity plan is governed by the Pavment of Gratuity Act. 1972, Under the gratuity plan, even
emploves who has completed at least five vears of service gets o gratuity on departure at 15 davs of
last dravwn basic salary for each completed vear of service. The present value of obligation is




a)

Iy}

€)

d)
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determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises
cach period of service as giving rise o additional unit of emplovee benefit entitlement and measures
each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The following tables summaries the components
of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and amounts recognised in the

balance sheet:

Particulars

As at March

Interest Expense

Current Service Cost*

Adjustment related to previous period

Met defined benefit expense debited to statement of profit and loss

Principal assumptions used in determining defined benefit obligation
Particulars

Mortality Rate

Discount rate {per annum
Sulary Escalation
Adtrition Rate

Cluantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as below:
Increase /| decrease) on present value of defined benefits obligations at the end
of the vear

Particulars

Discount rate

Increase by 1%
Decrease by 1%
Salary Increase
Increase by 1%
Decrease by 1%
Attrition Rate

Increase by 1%

Decrease by 1%
*helow rounding off norms

Other Regulatory Information

31,2024
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit obligation
Emplover’s Contribution towards Employee State Insurance (ESI* )
Interest Expense 1
Current Service Cost® 0
Benefit paid (3
Remeasurement of | Gain)/loss recognised in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 1
Present value of Defined Benefit obligation at vear end 4

Net defined benefit expense (recognised in the Statement of profit and loss for the year)

1
]

1

As at March
31, 2024
TALM 2012-
14

7.25 % p.a.
5.00 % p.a.
500% pua.

As at March
31, 2024

Y

1%,

1%
=10%%

%

=2

a) The Company does not have any Benami Propertv. and no proceeding has been initiated or

pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property.

b} The Company does not have any transactions with companies which are struck off,




c)
dj

S]]

fl

il

h)

i}
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The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yvet to be registered with
Registrar of Companies bevond the statutory period,

Ihe Company have not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the
financial vear

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(i} Direetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behall of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or

(11) Prowide any Guarantee, Security, or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Benefhiciaries

The Company have not received any fund from any Person(s) or Entity(ies). including Foreign
Entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Company shall:

(i) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or

(i) Provide any Guarantee, Security, or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the Books of Accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961.

The Company have not been declared willful defaulter by any Banks or any other Financial
Institution at any time during the financial year,

The company has utilized the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific
purpose for which it was taken during the financial vear,

There is no change in opening balance of other equity due to change in any accounting policy and
prior period ermors

1 Ratio Analysis and its Elements

Ratio Numerator Denominator As at As at Yo Reason for Variance
March 31, March | Change
024 31, 2023
Current ratio Current Assels Current 12.28 287 38% Owing o reduction in
Liahilities Tarde Pavahles
Debt-Equity Total Debt Sharcholder's 01 0.0 -23% | Not Applicable
Ratio Equity
Debt Service | MNet profit after | Interest, Lease 29.54 25.27 1 7% Not Applicable
Coverage taxes and MNon- | and Principal
Fatic cash  operating | Repayvments
EXPENSES
Feturn on Net Profits after | Average 2% 3ty -153% | Not Applicable
Equity ratio taxes — | Sharcholder's
Preference Equity
Dividend
Inveniory Cost of goods | Average 8.77 .01} 46% | Owing io increase in
Turnover sold Inventory efficiency
ratic
Trade Met eredit sales | Average Trade 1.77 1.17 51% wing o timely
Receivable Receivable collection of
Turnover receivables
Ratio
Trade Mt eredit | Average Trade 4,85 111 J30%a Owing o reduction in
Payable purchases Payables Tarde Payables
Turnover
Ratio
Met Capital Wet sales Working 0.73 .53 iT% Ohwing to increase in
Turnover capital working capital
Ratio
Met Profit Met Profit Met sales 5% T -34% | Owing to reduction in
ratio Marging in printing
and paper sales
( !
l 118 J
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Return on Earnings before | Capital 2% 4% =40% | Owning to reduction
Capital interest and | Emploved in Met profit Margin
Emploved laxes
Return on Total Return Investment T T4% =11% Mot Applicable
Investment

11 Code on Social security

The Code on Social Security, 20200 Ccode”) relating 0 employves benefits, during employment and post-
employment. received Presidential assent on September 28, 2020, The Ministry of Labour and Employment has
released drafi rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions
from stakeholders. The Company will assess the impact on its financial statements in the period in which the

related rales to determine the Anancial impact are notified and the Code becomes effective,

12 The figures have been rounded off 1o the nearest lakh of rupees upto two decimal places. The figure O wherever

stated represents value less than INE S0U000/,

13 Mote No.l w0 28 form integral part of the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Statement of Profit and

l.oss.

Sdi-

Partner

M. No. 087331

Place : Delhi
Date - 29052024
LI 2408735 | BEALMDEGGT

(Naresh Kumar Aggarwal)

As per our report of even date attached.
For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCODUNTANTS

FRMN: 003343N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd-

Chandra Shekhar Yerma

(MG Director)
(DN 01089951

Sdi-
Rohit Goel

(Chief Financial OfTicer)

Sd/-
Amita Verma
{W.T. Director)
(DN O 1089994

Sdi-
Rahul Chauhan
(Company Secretary)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
Repuort on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of ACE INTEGRATED
SOLUTIONS LIMITED (the “Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™), (refer Note 28 to the attached consolidated financial
statements) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity, and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended. and notes
to consolidated financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the “Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended., (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and its
consolidated profit. total consolidated comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and its
consolidated cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (*SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAL™) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAT's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence
abtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,

We have determined that there are no kev audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information (ther than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
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The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated, 1f, based on the work we have performed and the reports of the other auditors
as furnished to us, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s and Board OF Director’s Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated lnancial position. consolidaled financial performance and consolidated cash Nows,
and changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board
of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related o going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing
the financial reporting process of the Group.,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of Management and Board Of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. 1{ we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
linancial statements or, if’ such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
COMNCEr.

Evaluate the owverall presentation, structure, and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors, For the other entities included in the consolidated
financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them,
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion,

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding.
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We alzo provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were ol most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when. in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits ol such communication,

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total
assets of INR 0.92 lakhs and net assets of INR (.85 lakhs as at March 31. 2024, total revenue of INR
Mil. total comprehensive income (comprising of loss and other comprehensive income) of INE Nil and
net cash outflows amounting to INR 0.15 lakhs for the yvear ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. These financial statements are audited and have been furnished to us
by the Management, and our opinion on the consolidated linancial statements in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-
section (3) of Section 143, including Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 of the
Act, including report on Other Information in so far as it relates to the aloresaid subsidiaries, is based
solely on such audited financial statements. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the Management, these financial stalements are not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements. and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

[.  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements.

by Inour opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph 1 (i) (vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014,

¢)  The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Consolidated Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equily
and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account and records maintained for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements.

d)  In our opinion. the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

¢)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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The reservation relaling to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in paragraph | (b) above on reporting under Section 143(3}(b) and
paragraph 1 (i) (vi) below on reporting under Rule |l{g)of the Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014,

With respect 10 the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”, Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the vear is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its consolidated financial statements. — Refer MNote 29.D.5 to the consolidated
financial statements,

ii.  The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

{a) The Management of the Holding Company has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding
Company to or in anv other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries™). with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Holding Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b} The Management of the Holding Company has represented, that, to the best of
its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been received by the Holding Company from any person or
entity. including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or enfifies
identified in anv manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

( !
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(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clavse (i) and (i) of Rule 11{g),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The Holding company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year,

Based on our examination which included test checks and information given to us,
the Holding Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of
account. which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same
has operated throughout the vear for all relevant transactions recorded in the
respective software.

s The PPE (Property, Plant, and Equipment) software used by the holding
company did not have an audit trail feature enabled, consequently. there was
no audit trail maintained for transactions recorded within this particular
software [or the whole vear,

Further, for the periods where audii trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated
throughout the vear for the respective accounting software, we did not come across
any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with during the course of our
audit.

2. Asrequired by paragraph 3(xxi1) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (*CARD
2020™), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section
143 of the Act, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks included by us
in our CARO 2020 report issued in respect of the standalone financial statements of the
Holding Company which are included in these Consolidated Financial Statements.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, CARO 2020
is not applicable to the subsidiary companies included in these Consolidated Financial
Statements, hence, this report does not contain a statement on the matter specified in
paragraph 3(xxi) of CARO 2020 in relation to the subsidiary companies.

Place: Faridabad
Date: 29.05.2024

For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 003343N)

MARESH KUMAR AGGARWAL
Partner

{Membership No.OBT7351)

LIDIN: 24087351 BEALMES539
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ANNEXURE “A™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1{g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Ace Integrated Solutions Limited on the consolidated
financial statements for the vear ended 31" March, 2024 of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2003 (the “Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ACE INTEGRATED
SOLUTIONS LIMITED (the “Holding Company™} as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Managements and Board of Directors® Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Management and Board of Directors” of the Holding Company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act. 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued
by the ICAL and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the
Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements., whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Holding Company s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

( !
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statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
{1y pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorale,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Holding
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such  internal  financial  controls  over financial reporting  were  operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

For SANMARKS & ASS(OMCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration MNo. (03343N)

MNARESH KUMAR AGGARWAL
Partner

(Membership No.087351)

UDIM: 2408733 1 BKALMES539

Place: Faridabad
Date: 29.05.2024
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Particulars Maote No J1.03.2024 31032023
I Assets
(1) Non-current assets
{a) Property. plant and equipment’s Lia) 174 200
(b} Intangible Assels Lk} 15 -
(c) Financial Assets
{11 Investments 2 BR 63
(i) Other Finaneial Assels 3 8 4
() Mon=Current Tax Assels 4 32 65
(d) Other Mon-Current Assels 10 340 258
Total Non-Current Assets 652 592
{2) Current assets
{a} Inventories f 72 43
{b) Financial Assets
(i1 Trade receivables 7 460 373
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents Ba) 126 174
(iii) Bank balances other than cash and cash
equivalents B(h) 196 LMD
Liv) Other Financial assets 4 323 404
(¢} Other current assets 10 184 164
Total Current Assets 1.362 1.463
Total Assets 2,044 2055
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
i1) Equity
{a) Share Capital 11 1.020 1.020
(b} Other equity 12 883 825
Total equity 1,903 1,845
{2) Liabilities
A, Non-Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 1 3a) 14 20
{b) Employee benefit obligations 14 4 7
(¢} Deferred tax liabilities (Met) 3 12 15
Total Non-Current Liabilities k1] 45
B. Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Bormowings 13(h) f 5
(i) Trade payables 15
- Total Ouwstanding Dues of Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises 4 21
- Total Outstanding Dues of creditors
other than Micro  Enterprises  and
Small Enterprises 72 123
{111} Oher Financial Liabilities 16 7 b
(¢} Other current Liabilities 17 22 B
Total Current Liabilities 111 165
Total Liabilities 141 210
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,044 2.055
Significant Accounting  Policies and
Motes to Accounts 28
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As per our report of even date

For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACOOUNTANTS
FRN: 003343N

Sdi-
(Naresh Kumar Aggarwal)
Partner
M. No. 087351

Place: Faridabad
Digte: 29,05 2024
UDIN: 24087351 BEALMERS 39
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sili- Sdls-
Chandra Shekhar Yerma Amita Verma
( Director) (Drirector)
DI G085 NG O Ewaed
Sdi- Sdi-
Rohit Goel Rahul Chauhan
Chief Financial OiTicer Company Secretarn
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Particulars Note No J1.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Imeome
Revenue from operations I8 914 i |
Mher Income 19 44 20
Total Income 958 711
Expenses:

Purchase of Stock-in-trade 20 533 148
Changes inventories of Stock-in-trade 21 (29 (43}
Employvee benefit expense 22 124 93
Financial costs 23 2 2
Diepreciation expense 1 15 16
Other expenses 24 276 404
Total Expenses 921 644
Profit before tax 37 67
Income Tax expense:

= Current tax 25 T I8

= Deferred tax 3 (123 z

= Tax Adjustments for previous vear |
Total Tax Expenses i4) 20
Profit for the year 41 47
Other Comprehensive income / (loss) for the vear, net of tax
(1) Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or

loss
- Change in fair value of equity instruments 23 2
- Re-measurement zains /losses) on defined employes benefit

plans 1 -
(i) Income tax relating 1o Iems that will not be reclassilied

subsequently to profit or loss 16} i1

Other Comprehensive Income for the period, net of tax (i+ ii) 18 1
Total Comprehensive income for the year 59 48
Basic earnings per share of par value 10/~ each (INK per share) 26 058 .47
Diluted camings per share of par value 10V- cach (INR per share) 26 .58 .47
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 28

As per our report of even date

For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 003343N

Seli-
{Naresh Kumar Aggarwal)
Partner
M. Mo, 087351

Place: Faridabad
Drate; 29.05,.2024
LIDIN: 2408735 1 BEALMESS3G

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdf-

Chandra Shekhar Verma

i Director)
[N (081

Sdi=
Rohit Goel
Chief Financial OfTicer

Sdi-
Amila Verma
(Director)
M DT0RY99L

Sdi=
Rahul Chauhan
Company Secretary
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Motes 31.03.2024 J1.03.2023
{A) | CASH FLOW FROM OPERTING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tox a7 67
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 1 15 1
Finance Cost 23 2 2
Gagin { (Loss) on sale of Fixed Assels 10y L]
Inierest Received 24 (13) (L]
Operating Profit before Working Capital Change 41 85
Adjustments for Working Capital Changes:
(Increase)/Decrease in nventories (29) (43)
i Tncrease ) Decrease in Financial-Non-current assets (4 6o
(Inerease)Decrease in Financial=current assels |83 | 8}
i Increase )/ Decrease in Other non=current assels (B2) ()]
(Increase)Decresse in Other non-current assels (23) (73)
[ Increase)y Decrepse in Trade pavahles (68) 211
[ Inerease) Deerease in other-current Liahilities 14 (431
i Inerease)'Decrease in Provisions (2) 1
Cash Generated from Operations 30 125
Direct Taxes Paid f (48
Met Cash flow from Operating activities 36 77
{B) | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets including Intangihle assets (18) -
Acguizition of Bank Deposits (B5) -
=ale proceeds from disposal of Fixed Assets 9 22
Purchase of Investments (1) -
Interest Received 13 [
MNet Cash used in Investing Activities (52) 28
(C) | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Proceeds / (repavment) of Bormowing i5) i 17%)
Finance Cosls 2) i2)
Net Cash (outflow) /inflow from financing activities (7 (180)
Net (decrease)inerease in cash and cash equivalents
[ A+B+C) (53) (75)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the vear 174 254
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear 126 179
B. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per
the cash flow statement:
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cash and cash equivalents 126 179
Balance as per statement of cash flows 126 179
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to
Accounts 28
As per our Report of even date
For SANAMRKS & ASS0CIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMN: D03343N
Sd~-
Sdi- Chandra Shekhar Verma Amita Verma
iNaresh Kumar Aggarwal) (Director) (Drector)
Partner DM OIORS9S] [z O TOESG
M. Mo, 87351
Sdf- Sd-
( 1
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Place: Faridabad
Dhate; 29.05.2024
LIDIN: 24087351 BEALMEDS3G

Rohit Goel

Chief Financial O7fTicer
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Rahul Chauhan
Company Secretary

A Equity share capital

Number of shares Amount
Particulars {in absolute nos.)
As at April 01, 2022 10,200,000 1.020
Changes in equity share capital - -
As at March 31, 2023 10,200,000 1,020
Changes in equity share capital - -
As at March 31, 2024 10,200,000 1.020

B. Other equity

Reserve and Surplus

EAISicaians Securities Premium Retained earnings Total
Balance at April 01, 2022 540 236 776
Profit for the vear - 47 47
(ther comprehensive income for the vear - 2 2
Balance at March 31, 2023 540 285 825
Profit for the vear - 41 41
Other comprehensive income for the

year - 17 17
Total comprehensive income for the

year - 58 58
Balance at March 31, 2024 sS40 343 8583

As per our Report of even date

For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 003343N

Sd-
{Naresh Kumar Aggarwal)
Partner
M. Mo, 087351
Place: Faridabad
Drate: 29.05.2024
UDIN: 24087351 BKALMEDS30

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdi- Sdi-
Chnadra Shekhar Yerma Amita Verma
{Director) (Dvirector)

(DIN: 01089951

Sdi-
Rohit Goel

Chief Financial OfMcer

(DN 0 10894994)

Sdi-
Rahul Chauhan
Company Secretary
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ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
CIN: LE29DLIYTPLCOSE3ITI

Motes to the Consolidated financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(Amount in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Mote: 2 Investments

(Amount in INK Lakhs)

Particulars 31032024 31032023
Investment in Gold (at amortised cost) 7 7
Investment in Equity Instruments (at fair value through
other comprehensive income)
Unguoted
A G Engineers Private Limited
{1200 shares of INR [0 each fiully paid up) 35 30
Ace Education Private Limited
{30800 shaves of INE 10 each fully paid up) 26 E
Investment in Equity Instroment of subsidiary company (at
amortised cost)
Unquoted
Ace Prometric Private Limited
(0% contribution fully paid in capital) 1 -
Total Invesiment 59 65
MNote: 3 Other Non-Current Financial Assets (Amonnt in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 3L03.2024 1032023
Security Deposit b 4
Total non-current Mnancial assels 8 4
Mote: 4 Non-Current Tax Assets (net) {Amaunt in INK Lakhs)
Particulars 3032024 31032023
Current tax assets. net of current lax payable 52 [i%]
Total Non-Current Tax Assets (net) 65 65
Mote: § Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net) {Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars

3L03.2024 31032023
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable
to:
Deferred Tax Assets
Grantuity | L
Total Deferred tax assets (A) 1 |
Deferred tax liabilities
Intangibles - -
Property. plant and equipment () (1)
Invesimenis () 13)
Total deferred tax liabilities (B) (13) (19
Deferred tax assets/{liahilities) (net) (A-B) i12) (18)
Movement in deferred fax assersdiahifities

CUharge 1o
Particulars 1 April 2023 Sl Stmiewvecs of 31 March 2024
of P&L OCL
Propertv. plant and equipment (16} 12 - {4)
Intangibles - in B in
( 1
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Giratuity ] | - |
Investments (3) 1] (fa) )

Net deferred tax asset {liability) (18) 12 16) i12)
Particulars i April 2022 Charge to Charge to 31 March 2023

Statement
of P& Statement of OCL

PPE i14) () - i 1)
Giratuity - i - ]
Invesiments (2} (1) {3)

MNet deferred tax asset (linbility) (16) 2} (1) (18)

{iii) The Company”s weighted average tax rates for the year ended March 31, 2024 was 26% (March 31,
2023: 26%)
{iv) Deferred tax assets have been recognized to the extent of available and reasonable certainty of future

taxable profits which will be available against which temporary differences coan be utilised.

Mote: 6 Inventories

(Amount in INK Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31032023
Traded Goods 72 43
Tuotal Inventories 72 43

6.1 Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. The cost formulas vsed are First-
in First Out {'FIFCY). The cost of inventories comprises all cost of purchase including duties and taxes i other
than those subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities), conversion cost and ofher costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Mote:7 Trade Heceivables (Amount in INK Lakhs)

Particulars 3.03.2024 31.03.2023
(Valued at amortised cost)

Unsecured. Considered Good

Tracde receivables from contract with customers 460 373

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtiul debis - -

Total trade receivables 460 573

*The allowance for bad & doubtful debts {for impairment of trade receivable) has been made on the basis of
Expected Credii Loss (ECL ) Method based on management’s judgement, To the exteni of ECL provision, the
trade receivables have been classified as doubtful and the remaining have been considered as good.

7.1 Trade receivables are usually on trade terms based on eredit worthiness of custemers as per the terms of
contract with customers.
Mote: Refer Mote 27,1 and 27.2 for ageing schedule

Mote: 8(a) Cash and cash equivalents {Amount in INK Lukhs)

Particulars JL03.2024 JL03.2023
Cash on hand 0 L
Balance with banks in current accounts 126 179
Total cash and cash equivalents 126 179
MNote; 8(b) Bank balances other than (a) above {Amaunt in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Deposits account with bank maturity more than 3 months but less than 12
months

- Remaining maturity for less than twelve months 196 1(H}
Total bank balances other than (a) above 196 1040
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(Amount in INKR Lakhs)

Particulars | 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Other receivables (unsecured. considered good) 12 [[1]
Security deposits (repavable on demand) ill 3
Total other financial assets 323 404
Note: 10 Other assets iAmount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars | 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Non-current {unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) |

Capital advance . 340 254
Total | 340 258
Current (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) |

Advanee o Suppliers | 133 |14
Capital Advance | 42 17
Balances with government authorities | 7 7
Prepaid expense | - 1
Total other current assets | 184 164

Mote: 11 Share Capital

Mumber of Shares

Particulars Amount (in Lakh)

(in nos.)
Authorized equity share capital
As at April 01, 2022 [RRELTREEY (L]
Increase during the year - -
As at March 31, 2023 11,000,000 1.100
Increase during the year - -
As at March 31, 2024 11,000,000 1,100

Number of Shares Equity share

(i) Movement in equity share capital (in nos.}) Capital
lssued, Subseribed and Paid up share capital

As at April 01, 2022 10,200,000 1,020
Increase during the year - -
As at March 31, 2023 10,200,000 1.020
Increase during the year - -
As at March 31, 2024 10, 2040, 1,020

Terms! Rights attached to equity shares

d) The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10 per share. Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share,

e} The Company declares and pavs dividend in Indian Rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors
is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim
dividend,

) In the event of liquidation of the company. the holders of equity share will be eligible to receive remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

—t—
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{iv) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Number of Shares o holding Number of Shares %o holding
Chandra Shekhar Verma 42 000,000 IR 340,500,000 3%
{Promoter)
Amita Verma { Promaoler) 3299550 320 3299550 2%
Shivangi Chandra - (%% 750,000 T
{iii) Shareholding of Promoter at the end of the year
No. of Shares % Change during
P N % of Total Sh
il (Absolute) =L AU hare the year
Chandra Shekhar Verma 4. 200,000 41.18% T.35%
Amita Verma 3,294,550 32.35% -
Shivangi Chandra - 0.00% =7.35%
Ace Integrated Education Private Limited 150 (.00 -
Shivani Realbuild Private Limited 150 00,00% -
Shivam Online Education And Calibre 150 0000 -
Testing Lab Private Limited

Mote: 12 Other equity { Amannt in TNR Lalkhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Reserve and Surplus

securities Preminm 540 540
Fetained earnings 143 285
Total reserve and surplus 883 8215
(iii)  Securities Premium

Opening balance 540 540
Amount received on issue of shares - -
Amount utilized towards bonus issue of shares - -
Closing balance 540 540
{iv}) Retained Earnings

Opening balance 285 236
Profit for the vear 41 47
Items of other comprehensive income

recognised directly in retained earnings

~Change in fair value of Equity instruments 23 2
-He-measurement gains / (losses) on defined 1

employee benefit plans

=Deferred Tax on Reclassilication io OC] {6} D]
Closing balance 343 185

Mature and purpose of other reserves
Securities premium

Securities premium is used o record the premium on issue of shares, The reserve is utilised in accordance with
provisions of the Act.

Retained earnings

—t—
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Retained Earnings are profits that the Company has earned till date less transfer to General Reserve, dividend or

other distribution or transaction with sharcholders,

Mote: 13 Burmwing

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 3032024 J1.03.2023
(e} Non- Current
Secured
L.oans from Banks
Rupee Car Loan 14 20
Total Borrowing — Non Current 14 20
() Current
Secured
Loans from Banks
Rupee Car Loan i 5
Total Borrowing - Current [ b

The above loans are secured by way of:
Rupee Car Loan
byCar Loans are secured by way of Hypotheeation of Car

Mote: 14 Emplovee benefit obligations

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 31032024 31032023
Ciratuity 4 7
Total Emplovee benefit obligations 4 7

MNote:15 Trade pavables

{Amount in INI Lakhs)

Particulars J1.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 4 21
Total cutstanding dues of ereditors other than micro enterprises

and small enterprises 72 123
Total trade pavables 76 144

The carrying values of trade payvables are considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Mote: Refer Note 27,3 and 27.4 for ageing schedule

Mote: 16 (Other Financial Liabilities

{Amount in INK Lakhs)

Particulars JL03.2024 31.03.2023
Acerued Payvrol] il &
Leave Encashment I 2
Total Other Financial Liabilities 7 b

Mote: 17 (Mher Current Liabilities

[ At in INIR Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Statwiory ax pavables 22 i
Total other current liabilities 22 B

—t—
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Mote: 18 Revenue from operations {Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars JL03.2024 31032023
Revenue from contract with customers:
-Sale of products (335 489
-Sile of services 270 202
Total revenue from operations 214 691
(i) Disaggregation of revenue based on product or service
Examination and related 1T services 270 489
Frinting and paper sales 320 202
Speciality Chemicals 315 -
Total revenue from contract with custon ers 914 691
{iv) Performance obligation

Sale of products: Performance obligation in respect of sale of goods is satisfied when control of the goods is
transferred to the customer. generally on delivery! dispateh of the goods as applicable and payment is generally
due as per the ferms of contract with customers.

Sales of services: The performance obligation in respect of examination and related IT services is sotisfied over
a period of time. In respect of these services, payvment 1% generally due upon completion of service period based
on time elapsed and acceptance of the customer.”

Mote: 19 (Mher income {Amauni in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 3032024 31.03.2023
Interest income

Interest on FIOR 13 [

Other Non-Operating Income

Liabilities written back 27 4
Prafit on Sale of Motor Car 2
Other Mise Income - 3
Forex Gain I -
Fent Received - T
Interest On Income Tax Refund | -
Total other income 44 20
Mote: 20 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade {Amoual in [N Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Purchase of Traded goods 533 172
Total Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 533 172
Mote: 21 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade [ Amioiuat in INK Lakhis)
Particulars 31.03.2024 J1.03.2023
Stock at Commmencement
Stock in Trade 43 -
Stock at Close
Stock in Trade 72 43
Total Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade i29) {43)
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(Amount in INK Lakhs})

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 117 B
Giratuity {Refer note 28.0.8) 1 0
Contribution to provident & other funds { Refer note 28.1.8) 4 4
Staff and Labour welfare 2 3
Total Emplovee henefit expense 124 23

Mote: 23 Finance cosl

{Amaount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Interest and finance charges on financial liahilities 2 2
Total linance cost 2 2

MNote: 24 Other expenses

{Amount in INK Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Examination concuciion expenses 36 142
IT expenses for examination conduction 122 125
Printing Expenses 1 29
Legal & Professional Expenses 26 21
Electricity Expenses 10 12
Addvertising and sales promaotion 4 1
Auditor's remuneration (reler note 24a) 5 4
Bad Debts - ]
Bank charges ] 1]
Convevance & Travelling Expense 3 3
Directors’ Sitting Fees 1 1]
Donation - 1
Freight and Transportation v 4
Insurance Expenses I 1
Internet & Soltware Expenses 4 3
Loss on sale of Machinery 2 ]
Miscellaneous expenses 1 3
Power and Fuel Expenses - b3
Fates & Taxes 20 L
Fent Expenses 18 3
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 2 25
Security deposit writlen ofT ] -
Security Expenses 5 i)
Total other expenses 270 404

MNote: 24a Payvment to Auditors (excluding GST)

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31032023
Audit Fees 3 4
Total pavment to anditors 5 4

Mote: 25 Income tax expense

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

(c) Income tax expense
Current tax on profits for the year

—t—
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Current Tax 7 (5]
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods 1 -
Tatal current tax expense 5 %

Deferred tax
[ecrease (increase) in deferred tax assets () ()
Decrease (inerease) in deferred tax liabilities (12) 2
Total deferred tax expense/(credit) (12 2
Income tax expense 4 20
(d}) :{en::n‘milintlou of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
ndia’s tax rate:
Profit before tax as per statement of profit & loss 37 i
Indian Income Tax Rate 26.00% 26,0005
Computed Tax expense 0 17
Tax eflect of:
Expenses disallowed - Expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable
profit - |
Effect of income deductible for tax purposes i2) -
Current Tax provision {A) b 18
Incremental Deferred Tax assets and lhability (12) 2
Deferred Tax provision (B) i12) 2
Tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (A+H) 4) 20
Note: 26 Earnings per share
ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
CIN: LE2990DLI99TPLCOSR373
Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Amount in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
(d) Basic earnings per share (5% 0.47
Diluted earnings per share 058 0,47
(e} Reconciliation of earnings used in calculating earnings per share
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
Met Profit after Tax as per statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity 59 48
Shareholders
() Weighted average numhber of shares used as denominator
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Weighted average number of shares used as denominator in ealeulating basic and
diluted earnings per share 102 102

ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED
CIN: LEZ990DLI199TPLCOSRITI

Motes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

{Amount in INK Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule:

27.1 Trade Receivables ageing as at March 31, 2024
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Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
: y Lss Muore
con | 3 |G| Mot | 12| 33 ||
g years
Undisputed Trade
receivables  —  considered - - 233 - 4 7 25 269
pood
Undisputed Trade
Receivables — which have
significant inerease in credit i i i B i B ) i
risk
Undispured Trade
Receivables B credit - - - - - - - -
impaired
[]ispul_ud Trade Receivables B _ B _ ) 23 168 191
— gonsidered pood
Disputed Trade Receivables
— which have significant - - - - - - - -
inerease in eredil risk
Disputed Trade Receivables
= credit impaired i B ) i i i i B

27.2 Trade Receivables ageing as at March 31, 2023

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Fotms Muore

Particula { - -. .

RRERa Unbilleg | 0t [than 6 6 Months | 12 | 23 |y 5| o

due | Month | -1 Year Years Years
B Vears
Undisputed Trade
receivables  —  considered - - 186 16l 14 55 - 416
good
Undispured Trade
Receivables — which have B _ . . . . . _
significant increase in credit
risk
LIndisputed Trade
Receivables - credit - - - - = = c -
impaired
Disputed Trade Receivables _ _ B _ 16 _ 141 157
— considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables
— which have significant - - - - - - - -
increase in credit risk
Disputed Trade Receivables _ . ’ 3 2 g . "
— credit impaired
Trade Pavables Apeing Schedule:
27.3 Trade Payables ageing as at March 31, 2024 (Amount in INR Lakhs}
. Unbilled Mot Less than 1 1-2 2.3 Muore Than =
Particulars dues due year Years Years 3 years Total
i) MSME - - 4 = = = 4
i) Others 5] 2i 24 - - 1 72
( 1
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i) Dispuled dues — MSME - - 3 & = 2 R

iv) Disputed dues — Others - - - - - - =
27.4 Trade Receivables ageing as at March 31, 2023 {Amount in INK Lakhs)
Pictcalirs Uinbilled Mot | Less than 1 1-2 1.3 More Than Total
dues due vear Years Years 3 vears

it MEME - - 5 16 = = 2l

it) Others - - 03 3 3 14 125
i) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - -

iv) Disputed dues — Others - - - - - - -

MNote: 28 Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the Consolidated financial statements

A Corporate Information
The Company is engaged in contract business of highly confidential work of manpower recruitment
of various govi/’Semi govi organisation by processing online/oflline application and conduction of
examination, and processing of examination results. The Company also involves in the paper trading,
printing business and trading of speciality chemicals,

B Basis of Preparation

a) Compliance with Ind AS

These linancial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain Anancial instruments which
are measured at fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 (the Act) (to the extent
motified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS
are prescribed under Section 133 of the Aet read with Companies {Indian Aceounting Standards)
Rules, 20015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafier,

b) Use of Estimares

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS reguires management © make
adjustments. estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies
and the reported value of assets, labilities, income, expense and related disclosure concerning the
items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates and
underlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised if management became
aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and, if material, their effects are
diselosed in the notes to the financial statements. Application of accounting policies that require
critical accounting estimates involving complex and eritical judgment is disclosed in notes to
acoounts,

¢} Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current
I'he Company presents asseis and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/noncurrent
classification. An asset is current when it is:
= Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating eyele;
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading:
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a lability Gor
at least twelve months after the reporting period,
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when: - It is expected to be settled in normal operating eyele: - It is held
primarily for the purpose of trading: - It is due to be settled within twelve months after the
reporting period; or - There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
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twelve months after the reporting period. All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Dreferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current.

Significant accounting policies
Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation

The company has elected the option to continue the carrying value for all of its property. plant and
equipment as recognized in the fnancial statements as at the date of ransition w0 Ind A%, measured
as per the previous GAAP and vse that as the deemed cost as at the date of transition as per Ind AS
101, Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credit availed, less
aceumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Imitial Recognition and measurement

An item of property, plant and eguipment is recognised as an assel if and only if it is probable that
future economic benelits associated with the item will flow (o the Company and the cost of the itlem
can be measured reliably. When parts of an ilem of property. plant and equipment have different
waeful lives, they are recoghised separatelv. Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of
acquisition/installation or construction less aceumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable 1o bringing the asset. inclusive of non=
refundable taxes & duties, to the location and condition necessary for it o be capable of operating in
the manner intended by management.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrving amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The cost of replacing part of an item of Property. Plam
and Equipment 1 recognized in the carrving amount of the item, 1if it s probable that the future
economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
relighly, The carrving amount of the replaced part is derecognized. When each major inspection is
performed. its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the item of property. plant and eguipment
as a replacement if the recognition eriteria are satisfied. Any remaining carrving amount of the cost
of the previeus inspection (as distinet from physical parts) is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-
day servicing of Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Derecognition

Property, Plant and Equipment are derecognized when no future economiyc benelits are expected from
their use or upon their disposal. Gains or losses on Derecognition of an item of Property. Plant and
Equipment are determined by comparing net disposable proceeds with the carrving amount of
Property. Plant and Equipment and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss under “Other
Income/Other Expenses™ when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation

Drepreciation is recoenized in profit or loss on a Straight-line method (SLM) basis over the estimated
useful lives of each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment.

11 signilicant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different usetul Tives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major compoenents) of property, plant and equipment and
depreciated individually.

Estimated useful lives of assets are determined based on technical parameters’ assessment, taking into
account the nature of the asset. the estimated usage of the assel. the operating conditions of the asset.
past histery of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manulacturers warrantics and
maintenance support. cic.

Depreciation on additions o property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rata basis from the
date of acquisition, or installation, or construction, when the asset is ready for intended vse,
Depreciation on an item of property, plant and equipment sold, discarded, demolished or scrapped, is
provided up to the date on which the said asset is sold. discarded. demolished or scrapped.

The determination of depreciation and amortization charge depends on the useful lives which is based
on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence. demand. competition and other
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economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the
level of maintenance expendifures required to obtain the expected future cash Tows from the asset,
lhe residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assels are reviewed at each Ninancial year end and adjusted prospectively, iTappropriate,

Fesidual Walue has been taken between (=3%

Useful life of the all Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets are in accordance with
Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2003 which are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment Useful Life of Asset { In Useful Life of Asset
year) as per Schedule-11 { Im vear) as
adopted

Plant & Machinery L5 15

Motor Vehicle ¥ 4

OfTice Equipment 3 5
Computer 3 3
servers™Metworks i ]
Electrical Installation 1 10
Furniture and Fixlures Lk 10

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each financial
vear end and adjusted prospectively, as appropriate,

Impairment of Assets

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrving amount may nol be recoverable. For the pumpose ol
impairment testing. the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the
value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating units (CGUY to which the assets belong, 1T such assels are
considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the statement of profit and loss is
measured by the amount by which the carrving value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable
amount of asset.

Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior vears is recorded when there is an indication that
the impairment losses recognized for the assets no longer exists or have decreased.

Revenue Recognition

The company trades in paper and speciality chemicals. Revenue arising from sale of products is
recoghized when significant risks and rewards of ownership have passed to the buyer under the terms
of contract and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the cconomic
benetfits associated with the transaction will low to the Company.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts. taking into
aceount contractually defined terms of payment and exeluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of
the government, Any retrospective revision in prices is accounted for in the vear of such revision,
Rendering of services

Bevenue from time rate controcts are recognized based on time spent and Jor parameters achieved in
aceordance with contracted terms, The Company collects service tax on behalf of the government
and. therefore. it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company, hence it is excluded from
revenue.

Revenue from fixed price construction contracts is recognized under percentage of completion
method, Percentage of Completion method is determined as a proportion of cost incurred upto the
reporting date to the total estimated contract cost. However, when the total project cost is estimated
oy exceed the total revenues from the project, the loss is recognized immediately.
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Revenue from service contracts billed on a cost plus mark-up model is recognised on an acerual basis
as and when the serviees are rendered and in accordance with the terms of the contracts. Revenue
from services also comprises salaries and personnel expense. facility operating costs. general and
administrative expenses, depreciation/amortization expenses and other statutory cost incurred Tor
group companies and charged on a cost plus mark-up basis in accordance with the respective
agreements and are recognised as and when these services are rendered,

Revenues from all other services are recognized as and when these are completed.

The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance-based billing and / or
milesione-based progress hillings, Revenues in excess of billing are classified as unbilled revenues,
while billing in excess of revenues is classified as contract liabilities {which we refer to as "unearned
revenues" ), For examination conduction, the performance obligations are satisfied as and when the
services are rendered.

Interest Income:
Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

Other Income:
Any Other Income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account a5 and when accrued,

iv) Inventories
(1) Inventories are valued on FIFO basis at lower of cost or estimated net realisaoble value, However,
materials and other items held for use in the production of inventeries are not written down below
cost il the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected (o be sold at cost or above
sl

(ii) Cost of Work in progress includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on normal operating capacity,

(iii) Cost of finished goods and work in progress include all costs of purchases, conversion costs and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories (o their present location and condition, The net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary o make the sale.

(1) Serap s valued at Net Realisable Value,

v) Taxation

ia)  Current Tax
Current 1ax expense is recognized in statement of profit and loss based on current tax rate in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act. 1961,

Current tax is the expected tax pavable on the taxable income for the vear, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. and any adjustment 1o 1ax payable in respect of previous
VS,

Current income taxes are recognized under “income tax payable™ net of payments on account, or
under “lax receivables™ where there is a credit balance.

(b) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided in full using the balance sheet method on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and labilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
aoodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. except:

(i) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and. at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.
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(i) In respect oftaxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, nssociates
and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary ditferences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deduetible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused wx credits and any wnused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised 1o the extent that it
is prebable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences.
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an assel or lability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction. affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Ihe carrving amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sulTicient taxable profit will be available w allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting
date and are recognized Lo the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow
the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Dreferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the vear
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized outside
the statement of profit and loss (either

in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the
underlying transaction gither in OCT or direct in equily.

vi)  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Disclosure of contingencies as required by the Indian accounting standard is Turnished in the Notes
On accounts.,

Provisions are made when (a) the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events: (b) it
is prabable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation; and (ch a reliable estimate s made of the amount of the obligation,

Contingent Liability is diselosed after carelul evaluation of facts, uneertainties and possibility off
reimbursement. unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
remote. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in notes. Contingent assels are no
recognized. However, when the realization of income is virtually eertain, then the related asset is no
longer a contingent asset. and is recognized as an asset. Information on contingent liabilities is
disclosed in the notes (o the financial statfement, A contingent asset 15 disclosed where an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

viiy  Financial Instruments

(a)  Financial Assels
Imitial recognition and measurement
The company recognizes financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instroment. All financial assets are recognized at Fair value on inibal recognition,
except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction eosts that
are directly aftributable to the acguisition or issue of fnancial assets and financial labilities that are
not at fair value through profit or loss are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and
sale of financial assets are accounted Tor at trade date.

Subsequent Measurement: Non-derivative financial instroments
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Financial assets carried at amortized cost (AC)

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost iU is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dotes 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI)

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is
held within a business model whose objective 15 achieved by both collecting contractual cash lows
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
o cash Nows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outsanding,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued
through profit or loss.

i{by  Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Ihe Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other pavables, loans and borrowings ete. All
financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payvables, net of directly attributable transaction costs, if any.

Offsetting of Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are ofTset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if there is a currently enforceable legal right toe offset the recognized amounts and there s an intention
to settle on a net basis. to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derecognition of financial instruments

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
finaneial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition
under Ind A% 109 A financial lability (or 2 part of a Anancial liability) is derecognized from the
company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract 35 discharged or cancelled or
expires.

vilil  Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized
as part of the cost of the asset, All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds,

ix}  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of twelve months or less, which are subject 1o an insignificant risk
ol changes in value, For the purpose of the statement of cash Nows, cash and cash equivalents consist
of cash and short-term deposits.

X} Cash Flow Statement
Cash Mows are reported using indirect method as per Ind AS 7, wherehy profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or aceruals of past or future cash
receipls or payments, The cash flow from regular revenue generating, financing and investing
activities of the Company is segregated.

5l Earning Per Share
Basic carnings (loss) per share are caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period,
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares cutstanding during the
peried are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

i) Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which
it may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the
company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM™) to make decisions for which discrete
financial information is available. Based on the management approach as defined in Ind AS 108, the
CODM evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resources based on an analyvsis of varions
performance indicators by business segments and geographic segments. Operating Segments are
identified and reported taking into account the different risk and return, organisation structure and
internal reporting system.

%iii)  Fair Value Measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received o sell an asset or paid to transter a lability in an ordinary
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place gither;

(i} In the principal market for asset or liability, or
(i) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be aceessible by the Company,

The fair value of an asset or lability 5 measured vsing the assumplions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A lair value measurement of a non- financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by psing the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it o another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inpuls
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy. described as follows. based on the lowest level input that
is material 1o the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1- Quotediunadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities

Level 2= Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that i material 1o the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value
measurement is unobservable,

For assets and Rabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reasoning
categorization (bazed on the lowest level input that 1s material 1o fair value measurement as a whole)
at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures. the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above,
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Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category:

March 31, 2024
FVTPL FVYTOCI Amoertised  Total

Cost
Financial assets
Trade receivables - - A6k 460
Cash and cash equivalents - - 126 126
Bank balances other than cash and cash - - 196 140
equivalents
Other financial assets - - 331 331
Investments - By - B
Total linancial assels = §9 1,13 1,202
Financial liabilities
Bormewings - - 20 20
Trade pavables - - 76 76
Total financial liabilities - - 26 95

March 31, 2023
FVTPL FYTOCI Amortised Total

Cost
Financial assets
Trade receivables - - 373 573
Cash and cash equivalents - - 179 179
Bank balances other than cash and cash - - 100 100
equivalents
Other financial assets - - 407 407
Investments - 65 - b3
Total financial assets 65 1.260 1.325
Financial liabilities
Bormowings - - 25 25
Trade payvables - - 134 144
Total financial liabilities - - 169 169

Fair Value Hierarchy

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in an orderly transaction in the principal {or most advantageous) markel ai
measurement date under the current market condition regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using other valuation techniques. The Company has established the following
fair value hierarchy that categorizes the values into 3 levels, The inputs to valuation techniques used
o measure Tair value of financial instruments are:

Level 1: Level | hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.
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Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market { for example
traded bonds) s determined using valuation technigues which maximise the use of observable market
data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair
value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data. the instrument
is included in level 3.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost

As ol March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 the fair value of cash and bank balances, trade receivables,
other current financial assets, trade payables and other current financial liabilities approximate their
carrying amount largely due to the short=term nature of these instruments.

For other financial assets that are measured at amortised cost, the carrving amounts approximate the
fair value.

Financial risk management

I'he Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analvse the risks faced by
the Company . 1o set appropriate risk limits and controls o monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and svstems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
the Company's activities.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the
risk in the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising | Measurement Management
from
Credit risk Cash and cash | Credit ratings Diversification of
equivalents Bank Accounts
Credit risk Trade receivables Apgeing analysis ‘art of daily business
fanagement
Credit risk Financial assels | Ageing analysis Credit limits
measured al amortised
cst
Market risk - Interest | Borrowings Sensitivity Analysis Regularly  assessing
Rate risk the market
Market risk - other | Investments Sensitivity Analysis Regularly  assessing
price risk the market
Market risk = | Inventories Sensitivity Analysis Part of daily business
Commodity price risk management
Liguidity risk Borrowings,  Trade | Maturity analysis Part of daily business
pavables, other management
financial liabilities

Credit Risk

Criedit risk is the risk that counterparty might not honor its obligations vnder a financial instrument
or customer contract leading o a financial loss. The Company is exposed o credit risk from its
operating activities (primarily Trade Receivables),

Customer credit risk is managed in accordance with the Companys established poliey. procedures
and controls relating to customer credit risk management. The Company assesses the credit quality
of the counterpartics taking into account their financial position, past experience and other factors.
Credit risk is reduced 1o a significant extent if the projects(s) are funded by the Central and state
Government and also by receiving pre-payments (including mobilization advances) and achieving
project completion milestone within the contracted delivery schedule. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored and assessed, The Company follows the simplitied approach tor
recognition of impairment loss allowance for trade receivables. Impairment. if any. is provided as per
the respective credit risk of individual customer as on the reporting date,

Market Risk
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Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Mows of a financial instrument will Auctuate
because of changes in market prices, Market risk comprises three tvpe of risks: Foreign exchange
risk. Interest rate risk and other price risk.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed o risk dee toointerest rate fluctuation on long term borrowings, Such
borrowings are based on fixed as well as floating interest rate. Interest rate risk is determined by
current market interest rates, projected debt servicing capability and view on future interest rate. The
Company mitigates this risk by regularly assessing the market scenario and finding appropriate
financial instruments like Interest Rate Swap.

The exposure of the company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period
are as Tollows:-

Bisviatise As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023

Loans - Variable Rates

Long Term Loan 14 20

Short Term Loan i 3

Total 20 25

Impact on Interest Expenses for the

vear on 1% change in Interest rate

Purficalars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023

Impact on P&L 0 0

Total 0 0

Commouodity Price Risk

Commodity price risk arises due to fluctuation in prices of raw material. The company has a risk
management framework aimed at prudently managing the risk arising from the volatility in raw
material prices and freight costs. The company s commodity risk 15 managed centrally through well-
established trading operations and contrel processes. [n accordance with the risk management policy.
the Company carefully calibrates the timing and the quantity of purchase,

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk arises from the Company’s inability to meet its cash flow commitments on time,
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient stock of cash and marketable
securities. The Company maintains adequate cash and cash equivalents along with the need based
credit limits o meet the ligquidity needs,

Capital Management

The Company s objective with respect to capital management is 1o ensure continuity of business while
at the same time provide reasonable returns to its various stakeholders. In order to achieve this,
requirement of capital is reviewed periodically with reference to operating and business plans that
take inte aceount capital expenditure and strategic investments, Sourcing of capital is done through
judicious combination of equity/internal aceruals and borrowings, both short term and long term. Debt
o equily ratio is used o monitor capital,

Parti As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
articulars

Drebt 20 25

Less: Cash & Cash equivalents 126 174

Met Debt =1 =155

Total Equity 1,903 1.845

Net Debt to Equity Ratio -0.06 -0.08
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Related party relationships, transactions and balances

The related parties as per the terma of Ind AS-24." Related Party Disclosures™, (under the section 133
of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015
(a5 amended Trom time o time) ). as disclosed below: -
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a) Key Management Personnel:
Chandra Shekhar Verma Managing [Nirector
Amita Verma Whole-time Director
Rajeev Ranjan Sarkari Dyirector and Chief Exceutive CMTicer
Rahul Chauhan Company Secretary
Rohit Goel Chief Financial Officer
Non-Executive Directors
Kumar Vishwajeet Singh Mon-Executive Directors
Ritika Srivastava Mon-Executive Directors
Mitin Kumar RadheyShyam Sharma Non-Executive Directors
k) Rao Non-Executive Directors
Deep Shankar Srivastava Mon-Executive Directors
Subsidiary Company Ace Prometric Solutions Limited  Wholly owned Subsidiary
Associated Concerns
Ace Intearated Education Private Limited I-._nle_l'pnsns_ in which directors are having
significant influenee
A e Prifitere I-.:nlu_rpn.‘;u:i_ in which directors are having
- significant influence
Enterprises  in which directors  are  having
significant influence
My India Industrial Promotion Foundation | Enterprises in which  directors  are  having
[Section § Company ) significant influence
Mryvace India Education Promotion Foundation | Enterprises in o which  directors  are  having
(Section § company ) significant influence
Shivam Onling Education and Caliber Testing | Enterprises  in which  directors  are  having
Lab Private Limited significant influence
. . . gy Enterprises i hich directors  are  having
Builde Ace India Private Limited _.n EIEIES 10 WISt dIDesinn (areChAvIDg
significant influence
: L Enterprises  in which  directors are  having
MID Polymers Private Limited et P . =
significant influence
Reship Mart Private Limited { Formerly known as | Enterprises  in which  directors  are  having
Shivangi paper products private limited) significant influenge
Bhagwvati Electronics Private Limited et ol L) wehich. Ghcecins . v
significant intluence
Harlzon Infoplay Limited I-.Inln:lr!'.uns':s_ in which directors are  having
significant influence
AG Engineers (P) Limited ﬁnu:lr!:ln:sus_ in which directors  are  having
significant influence
h) Transactions with Related parties;
Year ended Year ended
Nature of Transactions March 31, 2024 March 31,
= (Amount in 2023 (Amount
Lakhs) in Lakhs)
Subscription of Investments
Ace Prometrie Selutions Private Limited 1.00 -
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Revenue

Sale of Paper and other printing services

Amety Offset Printers 40.34 204K}
Receipts from conduction of examination
Shivam Online Education & Caliber Testing Lab Private 3.00
Limited o
Bhagvati Electronics Private Limited - 100,00
Expenses
Rent Paid
Ace Integrated Education Private Limited 18,00 106y
Bhagvati Electronics Private Limited = 200
Managerial remuneration
Key Management Personnel -
Chandra Shekhar Verma 3100 31.00
Amita Verma 19.00 19,00
Rajeev Ranjan Sarkari 11.33 3
Non-Executive Director
Drirector sitting fees .40 -
Examination conduction expenses
Bhagvati Electronics Private Limited - 106
Expenses incurred on hehalf
My India Indusirial Promoetion Foundation .03 .01
Myvace India Education Promaotion Foundation - .02
Horizon Infoplay Limited " 0.07
Reship Mart Private Limited .02 i
Press Ace Online Services Private Limited .02 .02
AG Engineers Private Limited - .02
Shivam Online Education and Calibre Testing Lab Private 0.02 0.01
Limited i
Ace Integrated Education Private Limited N .02
Builde Ace India Private Limited 0.02 -
MID Polvmers Private Limiled .04 -
Ace Prometric Solutions Private Limited 003 -
Bhagwvati Electronics Private Limited .02 -
Balances at year end: Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,
(Amount in 2023 (Amount
Lakhs) in Lakhs)

—t—
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Amount Receivable
hhn_am Online Education and Calibre Testing Lab Private 21,31 24.08
Limited
Press Ace Online Services Private Limited 001 &
] Contingent Liabilities
As at
Particulars March 31, As at March 31,
2024 023
Claims against the company nol acknowledged as
debts
Disputed demand of income tax for which appeals
have been preferred 2.9 -
Total contingent liabilities 2.90 -

Direct tax contingencies: The Company has ongoing disputes with income tax authorities relating (o tax reatment
ol certain items. The disputes relate to tax treatment of certain expenses claimed as deductions, computation or
cligibility of tax deductible items For assessment vear 2008-2014,

The Company has contingent liability in respect of demands from direct tax authorities in India and other
jurisdictions, which are being contested by the Company on appeal amounting to Rs. 2,90 lakhs as at March 31,
2024 and Nil as at March 31, 2023,

] Dues to micro and small enterprises

The Company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006 ("MSMED Act'), Disclosures pursuant (o the said MSMED Act are s follows:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, March 31,
2024 20213
Principal Amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and 1 21

remaining unpaid as at vear end
Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining - -
unpaid as al yvear end
Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, - -
bevond the appointed dav during the vear
Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to supplicrs registered - -
under the MSMED Act, bevond the appointed day during the vear
Interest pard. other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act. to supplier - -
registerad under the MSMED Act, bevond the appointment day during
the vear

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making - -
payment (which have been paid but bevond the appointed dav during the
vear) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act
Interest accrued ond remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting vear - -
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding vears, until such date when the interest dues above are - -
actually paid to the small enterprizse. for the purpose of disallowance of
a deductible expenditure under section 23 of MSMED Act

) Segment wise Revenue and results
Ciperating segments are defined as components of the Group for which discrete financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker. in deciding how 1o allocate
resources and asseszing performance. The Group’s Chief Operating Decizion Maker (*CODM) is the
Chiel Executive Officer, The Group bas identified business sepments as reportable sepments. The business
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segments identificd are Examination and related 1T services and Printing and paper sales, CODM does not
review assets and liahilities at reportable segments level, hence segment disclosures relating o wotal assets
and liahilities have not been provided.

Particulars Year ended }’!nrch 31, Year ended I'hllnrnh 31,
2024 (Amount in Lakhs) | 2023 Amount in Lakhs)

Segment Revenue

Examination and related 1T services 279 489

Printing and paper sales 320 202

Specialty Chemicals 313 -

Total Segment Revenue 914 691

Segment Result

Examination and related IT services 129 207

Printing and paper sales T 3l

Specialty Chemicals "2 -

Total Segment Result 218 238

Finance Costs (2 2)

Other Income 44 20

Other unallocable expenditure (223) i 189)

Profit before Taxation 37 o7

Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans

Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS - 19 “Emplovee Benefits™ (notificd under the section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 (the Act) read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)y Rule 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and other relevant provision of the Act) are given below:

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the vear is as under:

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars

Emplover's Contribution towards Provident Fund (PF) * 4
Emplover” s Contribution towards Emplovee State
Insurance (ES1)*

* below rownding of T norms

Defined Benefit Plan

Ihe gratuity plan is governed by the Payvment of Gratuity Act. 1972, Under the gratuity plan. every
employee who has completed ot least five vears of service gets o gratuity on departure ot 15 dayvs off
last drawn basic salary for each completed vear of service. The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. which recognises
cach period of service as giving rise o additional unit of emplovee benelit entitlement and measures
each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The following tables summaries the components
of net benedit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and amounts recognised in the
balance sheet:

Particulars ""!;;f ;1]:::']1
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit obligation

Emplover's Contribution towards Employee State Insurance ( ES1)* 7
Interest Expense 1
Current Servige Cost* 0
Benefit paid 13)
Hemeasurement of {Gain)/loss recognised in other comprehensive income:
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Actuarial changes ansing from changes in financial assumptions -

Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 1
Present value of Defined Benefit obligation at vear end 4
Met defined benefit expense (recognised in the Statement of profit and loss for the vear)
Interest Expense 1
Current Service Cost® 0

Adjustment related o previous period -
Met defined benefit expense debited to statement of profit and loss 1

Principal assumptions used in determining defined benefit obligation

Particulars As at March
31, 2024
IALM 2012-
Maortality Rate 14
Diseount rate {per annum) 7.25 % p.a.
Salary Escalation .00 % p.a.
Attrition Rate S.00% pua.

Quantitative sensitivity analyvsis for significant assumptions is as below:
Increase S {decrease) on present value of defined benefits obligations at the end
of the year

Particulars As at March
31, 2024

Discount rate

Inerease by 1% =

Diecrease by 1% 1%

Salary Increase

Incrense by 1'% 1%
Decrease by 1% =10
Attrition Rate

Increase by 1% 2%

Decrease by 1% -2%

*below rounding off norms
Other Regulatory Information

k) The Company does not have any Benami Property. and no proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the Company for helding any Benami Property.

1} The Company does not have any transactions with companies which are siruck off.

m) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with
Registrar of Companies beyvond the statutory period.

n} The Company have not traded or invested in crvplo currency or virtual currency during the
linancial vear

o) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other personis) or entity(ies),
including foreizn entities { Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(1) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behall of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(1i) Provide any Guarantee, Security, or the like 10 or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

pl The Company have not received any fund from any Personis) or Entity(ies), including Foreign
Entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Company shall:
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(i} Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identilfied in any manner
whatsoever by or on behall of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(i) Provide any Guarantee, Security. or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

gl The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the Books off Accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act. 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act.
1961,

vl The Company have not been declared willful defaulter by any Banks or any other Financial
Institution at any time during the financial vear,

s} The company has utilized the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific
purpose for which it was taken during the financial yvear,

t}  There is no change in opening balance of other equity due to change in any accounting policy and
prior period errors

10 Ratio Analysis and its Elements

Ratio Numerator Denominator As at As at Yo Reason for Variance
March 31, | March | Change
2024 31, 2023
Current ratio Current Assets | Current 12.28 K87 8% hwing o reduction in
Liahilities Tarde Payahles
Debt=Equity Total Debt Shareholder’s .01 n.io1 =23% | Not Applicable
Ratio Equity
Dbt Service | Mel profit alier | Interest, Lense 29.54 25,27 17% Mot Applicable
Coverage taxes and Mon- | and  Principal
ratio cash  operating | Repayments
expenses
R eturn on Met Profits after | Average 2% 3% =1 5% Mot Applicable
Equity ratio taxes ~ | Shareholder's
Preference Equity
Dividend
Inventory Cost of goods | Average 877 NI 46% Owing to increase in
Turnover sold [nventory elficiency
ratic
Trade Net credit sales | Average Trade 1.77 1.17 1% Owing o timely
Receivable Receivable collection ol
Turnover receivables
Ratio
Trade Met credit | Average Trade 4,83 1,11 3ie% | Owing o reduction in
Payable purchases Payables Tarde Payables
Turnover
Hatio
Met Capital Met sales Working 073 (.53 iT% Owing o increase in
Turnover capital working capital
Fatio
Met Profit et Profit et sales 5% T% =34% Owing o reduction in
ratio Margins In printing
and paper sales
Return on Earnings before | Capital 2% 4% -46% Owning to reduction
Capital interest and | Emploved in Net profit Margin
Employed 1axes
Return on Total Return [nvestment i T4% =1 1% Mot Applicable
Investment
( ]
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The Code on Social Security, 20200 ("eode”™) relating o emplovee benefits, during employment and post-
employment. received Presidential assent on September 28, 2020, The Ministry of Labour and Employment has
released draft rules for the Code on Social Security, 20200 on Movember 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions
from stakeholders. The Company will assess the impact on its financial statements in the period in which the
related rules (o determine the Anancial impact are notified and the Code becomes effective,

12 The figures have been rounded oft to the nearest lakh of rupees upto two decimal places, The figure 0 wherever

stated represents value less than INR 50,000/,

13 Note No.l o 28 form integral part of the Standalone Balance Sheet and Standalone Statement of Profit and

[Loss.

As per our report of even date attached,
For SANMARKS & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN: 003343N

Suli-
(Maresh kumar Aggarwal)
Partner
M. Mo, 087331

Place : Delhi
Drate : 29052024
LIDIN; 2408735 | BEALMESS3G

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Silr- Sdf-
Chandra Shekhar Verm:a Amita Verma
(MG Director) {W. T, Director)
(DMM; 01089951 ) (DN 0108999
Sd/- Sdi-
Rohit Goel Fahul Chawohan
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DECLARATION

Pursuant to the provision of Regulation-33(3)d) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations. 2005 as amended from time to time, we hereby declare and confirm that M/s, Sanmarks & Associates,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration. Ne. 003343N). Statutory Auditors of the Company have issued an
Auditor’s Report with un-modified opinion on both Standalone & Consolidated Audited Financial Results of the
Company for the fourth quarter and year ended on March 31, 2024 which have been approved by the Board of
Directors in their Meeting held on May 29, 2024,

For ACE INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

CHANDRA SHKEHAR YERMA ROHIT GOEL

(MANAGING DIRECTOR) (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)
DIN: 01059951

Date: 29.05.2024
Place: Delhi

Certification by Chief Executive Officer _and Chief Financial Officer of the Company _in_terms of

Regulation-33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 3015 for the
fourth quarter an ren March 31, 2024,

Wi, Rajeev Ranjan Sarkari, Chief Executive OfTicer of the Company and Rohit Goel, Chief Financial OdTicer of
Ace Integrated Solutions Limited. do hereby certify that. we have reviewed Audited Financial Results of the
Company for the fourth guarter and yvear ended March 31, 2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) The Financial results do not contain any false or misleading statement or figures and do not omit any
material fact which may make the statements or figures contained therein misleading.

(il These Results together present a true and fair view of the company s affairs and are in compliance with
the existing accounting standards and/or applicable laws/regulations.

For ACE INTEGARTED SOLUTIONS LIMITED

S/~ Sd/-

RAJEEY RANJAN SARKARI ROHIT GOEL

{CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER) {CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)
DIN: 01089951

Date: 29.05.2024
Place: Delhi
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